# 2020: Who's Got Car Seats?













#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Background and Purpose	1
Alameda County	2
Amador County	8
Butte County	9
Calaveras County	11
Colusa County	12
Contra Costa County	14
Del Norte County	15
El Dorado County	16
Fresno County	17
Glenn County	21
Humboldt County	23
Imperial County	25
Inyo County	26
Kern County	27
Kings County	31
Lake County	32
Lassen County	33
City of Long Beach	34
Los Angeles County	35
Madera County	40
Marin County	41
Mariposa County	42
Mendocino County	43
Merced County	44
Modoc County	45
Mono County	46
Monterey County	47
Napa County	49

Nevada County5	51
Orange County5	52
Placer County5	i9
Plumas County6	2
Riverside County6	3
Sacramento County6	34
San Benito County6	8
San Bernardino County6	9
San Diego County7	2
San Francisco City and County7	'3
San Joaquin County7	<b>'</b> 4
San Luis Obispo County7	6
San Mateo County7	7
Santa Barbara County7	9
Santa Clara County8	2
Santa Cruz County8	3
Shasta County8	34
Sierra County8	5
Siskiyou County8	6
Solano County8	37
Sonoma County8	8
Stanislaus County9	1
Sutter County9	14
Tehama County9	5
Trinity County9	16
Tulare County9	7
Tuolumne County9	8
Ventura County9	9
Yolo County10	2
Yuba County10	3

## "Who's Got Car Seats?"

#### Background and Purpose:

The following directory, mandated by SB 1073 (Chapter 1223, Statutes of 1991), and SB 503 (Chapter 512, Statutes of 1995), was designed as a first step in complying with Vehicle Code Section 27360 which requires local health departments to provide municipal courts with the listing of all local low-cost car seat programs. As proceeds from fines become available, local health departments are also responsible for preparing and maintaining this listing. In 1997, the "Who's Got Car Seats?" directory was created to help initiate and maintain this requirement, which includes a listing of child passenger safety education and low-cost purchase or loaner programs in each county. Also included in each county's listing is the information for the local designated Child Passenger Safety (CPS) Coordinator, if the education program is subcontracted, and if a CPS Violator Education Program is available. The County CPS Coordinator is contacted yearly to update this information. This information is available on the OTS website at www.ots.ca.gov. The intention to have this information available statewide is for use by the courts, hospitals, county programs, community-based programs, and the public to be able to access child passenger safety education and installation services throughout California. Contact the County CPS Coordinator for local questions, or the OTS staff for other directory information at (916) 509-3030.

**CPS Coordinator**: Emma Olenberger **Email**: emma.olenberger@acgov.org

Alameda County EMS

1000 San Leandro Blvd. San Leandro, CA 94577

(P) (510) 618-2050 (F) 510.618.2099

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loan	Loaner Program		Cost Puro	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
AAA Northern California, Nevada, & Utah (925) 279-4830 AAA.com/car seats	Unknown							Provides training, demonstration, and materials (English and other languages) to clients		AAA Customers
City of Alameda Police Department 1515 Oak Street Alameda CA 94501 (510) 337-8590	Yes	Yes						Provides training, demonstration, and materials (English) to clients		City of Alameda residents
Child Family and Community Services 32940 Alvarado Niles Rd. Ste 450 Fremont, CA 94587 (510) 796-9512	Yes	Yes						Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish/ Farsi/Aramaic) to clients		Families Meeting the Federal Poverty Line
Tri Cities Health Center 395 Liberty Fremont, CA 94538 (510) 770-8040	Yes	Yes						Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish/ Farsi/Aramaic/Asian) to clients		Fremont, Newark, and Union City Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

**CPS Coordinator**: Emma Olenberger **Email**: emma.olenberger@acgov.org

Alameda County EMS

1000 San Leandro Blvd. San Leandro, CA 94577

(P) (510) 618-2050 (F) 510.618.2099

AGENCY	Seat Type	Seat Type		Loaner Program		Cost Puro	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster L	₋oaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Alameda County Medical Center 1411 E 31st Street Oakland, CA 94602 (510) 535-7648	Yes	Yes			Yes			Provides training, video, and demonstration (English/Spanish)		Prenatal Program
Asian Health Services 818 Webster Street Oakland, CA 94607 (510) 986-6830	Yes	Yes						Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Chinese, Vietnamese, Korean, Filipino, Hmong, Laotian, and other languages) to clients		Asian Community Clients
Brighter Beginnings 2648 International Blvd Oakland, CA 94601 (510) 437-8950	Yes							Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish) to clients		Teenage Family Clients

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

**CPS Coordinator**: Emma Olenberger **Email**: emma.olenberger@acgov.org

Alameda County EMS

1000 San Leandro Blvd. San Leandro, CA 94577

(P) (510) 618-2050 (F) 510.618.2099

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loan	Loaner Program		Cost Purc	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AOLNOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
California Highway Patrol 3601 Telegraph Ave Oakland, CA 94609 (510) 450-3821	Yes	Yes						Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish) to clients		East Bay Area Service District
East/West Oakland Health Ctr. 7459 International Blvd Oakland, CA 94621 (510) 430-9401	Yes	Yes						Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish/ Asian) to clients		Women Meeting State Income Eligibility Guidelines
UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital and Research Center Oakland 747 52nd St. Oakland, CA 94609 (510) 428-3000	Yes	Yes						Provides training video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish/ Asian) to patients		Children and Associated Program Clients and/or Patients

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**CPS Coordinator**: Emma Olenberger **Email**: emma.olenberger@acgov.org

Alameda County EMS

1000 San Leandro Blvd. San Leandro, CA 94577

(P) (510) 618-2050 (F) 510.618.2099

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loaner Program		Low Cost Purchase			Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster Lo	aner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Alameda County Black Infant Health 1100 San Leandro Blvd San Leandro, CA 94577 (510) 618-1987	Yes							Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English) to clients		Pregnant and parenting African American women and their partners who are residents of Alameda County and have children under 12 months of age
Alameda County EMS 1000 San Leandro Blvd San Leandro, CA 94577 510.618.2050	Convertibles	Yes			\$30 harne ss seats \$10 boost er			By appointment only, Every second Tuesday of the month, from 10:00am-12:00pm - provide training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish)		Alameda County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

**CPS Coordinator**: Emma Olenberger **Email**: emma.olenberger@acgov.org

Alameda County EMS

1000 San Leandro Blvd. San Leandro, CA 94577

(P) (510) 618-2050 (F) 510.618.2099

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loaner Program		Cost Purc	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCT	Infant/Convertible	Booster Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Alameda County Improving Pregnancy Outcomes 1100 San Leandro Blvd San Leandro, CA 94577 (510) 618-2080	Yes						Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish) to clients		Must live in one IPOP zip code: 94578, 94579, 94601, 94603, 94605, 95607, 94608, 94612, or 94621. Must be no more than 28 weeks pregnant or no more than 6 weeks postpartum. Must have an income at or below 200% of the federal poverty level. Infants that have been hospitalized in NICU

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**CPS Coordinator**: Emma Olenberger **Email**: emma.olenberger@acgov.org

Alameda County EMS

1000 San Leandro Blvd. San Leandro, CA 94577

(P) (510) 618-2050 (F) 510.618.2099

AGENCY	Seat Type Infant/Convertible		ner Program		Cost Pur		Education	Violator	Targeted Clients
Alameda County Special Start 1100 San Leandro Blvd San Leandro, CA 94577 (510) 667-3694	Yes	Booster Loane	r Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs  Provides training, video, demonstration, and materials (English/Spanish) to clients	Program	Infants that have been hospitalized in an Alameda County Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU). Infants that have a minimum of two medical and two social risk factors identified by a screening form and a joint "rounds" process at major county NICUs

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

CPS Coordinator: Christian Tucker, MPH

Email: ctucker@amadorgov.org

Amador County Public Health Department

10877 Conductor Blvd.

Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Phone: (209) 223-6409 Fax: (209) 223-1982

AGENCY	Seat Type	Seat Type		Loaner Program		v Cost Purc	chase	, Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
California HWY Patrol 301 Clinton Rd. Jackson, CA 95642 (209) 223-4890	Yes	Yes					Yes	Car seat checks (child must be present), low cost or no cost convertible seats provided to low income families (installation required), and educational materials provided		Public
Amador County Public Health Department 10877 Conductor Sutter Creek, CA 95685	Yes	Yes						Car seat checks (child must be present), low cost or no cost convertible seats provided to low income families (installation required), and educational materials provided		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

**AMADOR COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Ann Dickman Email: adickman@buttecounty.net Butte County Public Health 2491 Carmichael Drive, Suite 100 Chico, CA 95928 (P) (530) 891-2736 (F) (530) 891-2873

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program		Cost Pur		Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGLINOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Butte County Public Health	Yes	Yes					Yes	2-hr Caregiver & Court	Contact CPS	Butte County
Dept.								T	Coordinator -	Residence
Kids in Safe Seats								demonstration (Hmong &		
2491 Carmichael Drive								Spanish Classes)	Guidelines	
Suite 100								Special needs, 4, 8, 16 &		
Chico, CA 95928								32 hr. class for		
(800) 339-2941								professionals		
ÀAA								Fittings by appointment		General
2221 Forest Ave 95928								one on one instruction		Public
1 530 332-2600								Fittings by any sinter and		General
AAA Oro Dam Blvd E								Fittings by appointment one on one instruction		Public
Oroville, CA 95966								one on one instruction		Public
1 530 538 8900										
California Highway Patrol	Yes	Yes						Fitting stations,		General
413 Southgate Avenue 28	165	163						community presentations,		Public;
Chico, CA 95928								demonstrations, and		Professional
(530) 332-2800								community check up		Tolessional
Northern Valley Indian							Yes	Fittings by appointment		Clients of the
Health Chico Children's								l mange by appearancement		Health Center
Health Center										
1515 Springfield Drive										
Chico, CA 95928										
(530) 781-1440										
Northern Valley Indian	Yes	Yes					Yes	Fittings by appointment		Native-
Health								only		American
845 West East Avenue								one-on-one instructor;		Butte County
Chico, CA 95973								assist with community		Clients
(530) 896-9400								educational events		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019
BUTTE COUNTY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ann Dickman
Email: adickman@buttecounty.net
Butte County Public Health
2491 Carmichael Drive, Suite 100
Chico, CA 95928
(P) (530) 891-2736 (F) (530) 891-2873

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loaner Program		Low Cost Purchase			Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
71321131	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodiion rogiamo	Program	Clients
Feather River Tribal Health 2145 5th Avenue Oroville, CA 95965 (530) 534-5394	Yes	Yes						Fittings by appointment one-on-one instruction, Wednesday only		Native American Butte County Clients
Oroville CHP 2072 3rd Street Oroville, CA 95965 (530) 538-2700	Yes	Yes						Fitting stations, community presentations, demonstrations, teaching staff for caregiver, and community check up event	Yes	General Public; Professional

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020 BUTTE COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Michael Magana

Email: mmagana@co.calaveras.ca.us

Calaveras Health & Human Services Agency Public Health Division

Mailing address: 891 Mountain Ranch Rd

Physical address: 700 Mountain Ranch Road, Suite C-2

San Andreas, CA 95249

(P) (209) 754-6460 (F) (209) 754-1709

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	Loaner Program		Cost Purc	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
7 GENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	-Eadodilon i Togramo	Program	Clients
Calaveras Health & Human	Yes	Yes					Yes	All car seats require an	Court	Community
Services Agency Public								assessment (1 hour),	referrals	Members
Health Division								education, and fitting		with Children
700 Mt. Ranch Road Suite C-										
2								2-3 community car seat		
San Andreas, CA 95249								events conducted with		
(209) 754.6792 or								coalition partners for		
(209) 754-6460								general community		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**CALAVERAS COUNTY** 

Colusa County Health & Human Services 251 E. Webster St. Colusa, CA 95932 (P) (530) 458-0380

AGENCY	Seat Type	;	Loane	Loaner Program		Cost Purc	hase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ IOEIIO I	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Arbuckle Family Action Center 812 King Street Arbuckle, CA 95912 (530) 476-0822	Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes	1-1.5 hr. car seat class (English and Spanish) class is \$20 which entitles to a free car seat (client can request to have tech to help with the installation of car seat)		Clients who are Low Income, Medi-cal, or WIC
Colusa County Health Department 251 East Webster St. Colusa, CA 95932 (530) 458-0380	Yes	Yes			Yes			1-1.5 hr. car seat class (English and Spanish) class is \$20 which entitles to a free car seat (client can request to have tech to help with the installation of car seat)		Clients who are Low Income, Medi-cal, or WIC
First 5 Colusa 217 9th Street Colusa, CA 95932 (530) 458-5555	Yes				Yes		Yes	1-1.5 hr. car seat class (English and Spanish) class is \$20 which entitles to a free car seat (client can request to have tech to help with the installation of car seat)		Clients who are Low Income, Medi-cal, or WIC

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

COLUSA COUNTY

2020

Colusa County Health & Human Services 251 E. Webster St. Colusa, CA 95932 (P) (530) 458-0380

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loaner Program					_ Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
MOLINOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodion r rogidino	Program	Clients
Williams Family Action Center 602 12th Street Williams, CA 95987 (530) 473-5400	Yes	Yes			Yes			1-1.5 hr. car seat class (English and Spanish) class is \$20 which entitles to a free car seat (client can request to have tech to help with the installation of car seat)		Clients who are Low Income, Medi-cal, or WIC

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**COLUSA COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Jessica Recinos Contra Costa Health Services 2500 Bates Ave, Ste B Concord, CA 94520 (925) 313-6158

AGENCY	Seat Type	· .		Loaner Program		Cost Purc	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
ACENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodiioii i Tograms	Program	Clients
Contra Costa Health Services 2500 Bates Ave., Ste B Concord, CA 94520 (925) 313-6158	Yes	Yes					Yes	Individual education and installation by appointment only		Public Health Nursing Program Clients, Low Income Residents
San Pablo Police Department 13880 San Pablo Ave. San Pablo, CA 94806 (510) 215-3138								Individual education and installation by appointment only		City of San Pablo Residents Only

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Shelby Bodenstab, PHN
Email: sbodenstab@co.del-norte.ca.us
Del Norte County Health Department
400 L Street
Crescent City, CA 95543
(P) (707) 464-0861 (F) (707) 465-6701

Education Program: Sarah Noll
Del Norte Child Care Council
212 K. St.
Crescent City, CA 95331
(P) (866) 681-2312 (F) (707) 464-8313

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	er Program	Lov	v Cost Pu	ırchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
ACENO1	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ladodilon i rogiamo	Program	Clients
Del Norte Child Care	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$10 Rental			When	Instructional safety video		County
Council				Fee + \$30			funding is	and hands-on		Residents
212 K. Street				Deposit for 6			available	instructions at end of		
Crescent City, CA 95531				Months				class		
(707) 464-8311										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

DEL NORTE COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Veronica Strauss

Email: veronica.strauss@edcgov.us

El Dorado County Health & Human Services Agency

931 Spring Street

Placerville, CA 95667

(P) (530) 621-6672 (F) (530) 626-4277

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loaner Program					Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
El Dorado County Health &	Yes	Yes					Low			Families in
Human Services Agency							Income			Financial
1360 Johnson Blvd. Ste.							Qualified			Need
103										
South Lake Tahoe, CA										
96150										
(530) 621.6125										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

EI DORADO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Brendon Matsumoto Email: bmatsumoto@co.fresno.ca.us Fresno Co. Dept. of Public Health 1221 Fulton Mall, Brix Bldg. Fresno, CA 93721 (P) (559) 600-3281 (F) (559) 600-7726

Education Program: Kim Wilson Baby Safe of Fresno 2037 W. Bullard #301 Fresno, CA 93711

(P) (559) 432-2223 (F) (559) 488-0571

AGENCY	Seat Typ	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	rchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
71321131	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Central Valley Indian Health 2740 Herndon Ave Clovis, CA 93611 (559) 299-2634	Yes	Yes					Yes	3-hour mandatory class conduct by BabySafe of Fresno		Native Americans in rural Fresno, Madera, Kings counties - verification of pregnancy (child/mother must be a patient)
Anthem Blue Cross of California 5250 N. Palm Suite 421 Fresno, CA 93710 (559) 353-3514	Only Convertible Seats							3-hour mandatory class conducted by Baby safe of Fresno		Blue Cross members who are pregnant

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Brendon Matsumoto Email: bmatsumoto@co.fresno.ca.us Fresno Co. Dept. of Public Health 1221 Fulton Mall, Brix Bldg. Fresno, CA 93721 (P) (559) 600-3281 (F) (559) 600-7726

Education Program: Kim Wilson Baby Safe of Fresno 2037 W. Bullard #301 Fresno, CA 93711 (P) (559) 432-2223 (F) (559) 488-0571

AGENCY	Seat Typ	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	rchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher			Program	Clients
Baby Safe of Fresno 2037 W. Bullard #301 Fresno, CA 93711 (559) 432-2223								Educational classes for violators and the public, training classes for CPS technicians and instructors, safety seats provided by contract agencies.	Meets State Guidelines Contact Kim Wilson (559) 432-2223	Public
California Hwy. Patrol 1382 W. Olive Ave. Fresno, CA 93702 (559) 441-5441	Only Convertible Seats	Yes						Fitting station appointments for car seat inspection/install (may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled, or expired)		Public
California Hwy. Patrol 5179 N. Gates Avenue Fresno, CA 93702 (559) 277-7250	Upon Availability	Upon Availability						Fitting station appointments for car seat inspection/install (may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled, or expired)		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Brendon Matsumoto Email: bmatsumoto@co.fresno.ca.us Fresno Co. Dept. of Public Health 1221 Fulton Mall, Brix Bldg. Fresno, CA 93721 (P) (559) 600-3281 (F) (559) 600-7726

Education Program: Kim Wilson Baby Safe of Fresno 2037 W. Bullard #301 Fresno, CA 93711 (P) (559) 432-2223 (F) (559) 488-0571

AGENCY	Seat Typ	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
71021101	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	- Laacatton i rogiamo	Program	Clients
California State Automobile Association (AAA) 5040 N Forkner Ave Fresno, CA 93711 (559) 440-7317								Fitting station appointments for car seat inspection/install (may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled, or expired)		Public
EOC-Early Head Start 1920 Mariposa Way Ste 130 Fresno, CA 93721 (559) 263-1550	Yes							3-hour mandatory class conduct by BabySafe of Fresno (must receive a certificate of completion)		Early Head Start Clients Only

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Brendon Matsumoto Email: bmatsumoto@co.fresno.ca.us Fresno Co. Dept. of Public Health 1221 Fulton Mall, Brix Bldg. Fresno, CA 93721 (P) (559) 600-3281 (F) (559) 600-7726

Education Program: Kim Wilson
Baby Safe of Fresno
2037 W. Bullard #301
Fresno, CA 93711

(P) (559) 432-2223 (F) (559) 488-0571

AGENCY	Seat Typ	e	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	rchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	- Ludcation i rogiams	Program	Clients
Fresno County Department Public Health/Child Ride Safe Program PO Box 11867/CHDP Fresno, CA 93775 (599) 600-3281	Yes	Yes			Yes			video and instruction	Contracts with Baby Safe of Fresno; 3 hour child passenger safety presentation including video and instruction (\$60 fee is assessed for the certificate of completion)	Court Referrals & Low Income Residents of Fresno county
Fresno Police Dept. 2323 Mariposa Mall Fresno, CA 93721 (559) 621-5050	Upon Availability	Upon Availability					Yes	Fitting station appointments for car seat inspection/install (may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled, or expired)		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Marcy Torres Email: mtorres@glenncountyhealth.net Glenn County Public Health 127 East Walker Street Ourland, CA 95963 (530) 865-8791 (F) (530) 865-8793

Education Program: California Highway Patrol Officer Tracy Hoover
464 N. Humboldt Ave.
Willows, CA 95988
(P) (530) 934-5424 (F) (530) 934-3238

AGENCY	Seat Type		er Program		Cost Pu		Education Drograms	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
	Infant/Convertible Boost	er Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Tiogram	Clicitis
Orland Police Dpt. 817 4th Street Orland, CA 95963 (530) 865-1616							Fitting station by appointment only and community check-up events		General Public
AAA Willows Office Contact: Cynthia Swetkovich 505 N. Humboldt Ave. Ste. 104 Willows, CA 95988 (530) 566-9904							Fitting station and free car seat inspections by appointment		General Public
California Hwy Patrol 464 N. Humboldt Ave. Willows, CA 95988 (530)-934-5424 F (530)-934-3238							Fitting station and free car seat inspections and installations by appointment, community outreach events, and car seat check-up events		General Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**GLENN COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Marcy Torres
Email: mtorres@glenncountyhealth.net
Glenn County Public Health
240 North Villa Ave.
Willows, CA 95988
(530) 865-6735 (F) (530) 865-8793

Education Program: California Highway Patrol Officer Tracy Hoover
464 N. Humboldt Ave.
Willows, CA 95988
(P) (530) 934-5424 (F) (530) 934-3238

AGENCY	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program		Cost Pu		Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Flogram	Clients
Glenn County Health and Human Services Agency 240 N. Villa Ave Willows, CA 95988 (530) 865-6735 F (530) 865-8793	Yes	Yes						2hr class (Spanish available) for parents and caregivers (training video, group discussion on current CPS laws, handouts, inspections, and installations), car seats distributed to qualified low income Glenn County residents (pre-eligibility screening and registration required), outreach and car seat inspections provided at local community events		Educational Program for Community  Car Seats Distributed to Qualified Low Income Residents
Northern Valley Indian Health 207 N. Butte Street Willows, CA 95988 (530) 934-5431	Yes	Yes						Fitting station and inspection by appointment only		Native American

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

GLENN COUNTY

**CPS Coordinator:** Holly Baker

Email: HBaker@co.humboldt.ca.us

Child Health and Disability Prevention Program, Humboldt County DHHS

908 7th St.

Eureka, CA 95501

Phone: (707) 445-6030 Fax: (707) 476-496

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	er Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGENCT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ludcation i Tograms	Program	Clients
Arcata Fire Protection District 631 9th Street Arcata, CA 95521 (707) 825-2000	Yes	Yes								Humboldt County
California Highway Patrol 255 East Samoa Blvd. Arcata CA 95521 (707) 822-8939	Yes	Yes					Yes			Humboldt County
United Indian Health Services Community Services Potawot Health Village 1600 Weeot Way Arcata, CA 95521 (707) 825-5070	Yes	Yes			Yes			One-on-One instruction with demonstration, video "Don't Risk Your Child's Life" and handouts (\$15 purchase)		Native American Clients Only
Humboldt Bay Fire 533 C Street Eureka, CA 95501 (707) 441-4000	Yes	Yes								Humboldt County
Humboldt Co. Dept. of Health & Human Service Branch CPS Program 908 Seventh Street Eureka, Ca 95501 (707) 476-4991	Yes	Yes						Classes with a video, car seat demonstration, seat belts demo, and handouts (\$20 donation & 2 hr. class when purchasing seats)		Low Income County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**HUMBOLDT COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Holly Baker

Email: HBaker@co.humboldt.ca.us

Child Health and Disability Prevention Program, Humboldt County DHHS

908 7th St.

Eureka, CA 95501

Phone: (707) 445-6030 Fax: (707) 476-496

Seat Type		Loane	aner Program		Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ladoation i Tograms	Program	Clients
Yes	Yes						Video, handouts, and hands-on car seat demonstration		Maternity Patients
Yes	Yes								Humboldt County
									Humboldt County
Yes	Yes					Yes	Video, handouts, and hands-on car seat demonstration		Native American Clinic Recipients
	Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes  Yes Yes	Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes  Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes   Yes	Time/Cost   Sell Voucher   Free   Program   Video, handouts, and hands-on car seat demonstration   Yes   Y

HUMBOLDT COUNTY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Mayra Ibarra, Injury Prevention Coordinator

Email: mayraibarra@co.imperial.ca.us

Emergency Medical Services/Injury Prevention Program

Imperial County Public Health Department

935 Broadway Street

El Centro, CA 92243

(P) (442) 265-1388 (F) (442) 265-1478

website: http://www.icphd.org

AGENCY	Seat Type					Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
El Centro CHP 2331 N. Highway 86 El Centro, CA 92243 (760) 482- 2500	Yes	Yes					Yes	Provide education on the proper installation and use of child safety seats	Judicial Car Seat Class	Educational Program for Community  Car Seats Distributed to
										Qualified, Low Income Applicants
Imperial Co. Public Health Department 935 Broadway El Centro, CA 92243	Yes	Yes					Yes	Provide education on the proper installation an use of child safety seats		Educational Program for Community
										Car Seats
										Distributed to
										Qualified, Low Income
										Applicants
	Last update provided by CPS Coordinator 2018									

IMPERIAL COUNTY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Melissa Ruiz

Email: mruiz@inyocounty.us

Inyo County Prevention 568 W. Line Street

Bishop, CA 93514

(P) (760) 872-2301 (F) (760) 872-1623

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	Loaner Program		Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	- Laasatton 1 Togramo	Program	Clients
California Highway Patrol 469 S. Main Street Bishop, CA 93514 (760) 872-5151	Yes	Yes					Yes	Bishop CHP offers free education, car seat checks, and installations by appointment, also provides car seat safety classes to local schools and hospitals upon request		Anyone Transporting Children
Inyo County Health & Human Services WIC First 5, and Prevention 568 W. Line Street Bishop, CA 93514 (760) 872-2301	Yes	Yes					Yes	Inyo County HHS offers education and/or installation to all Inyo County residents who are low income.		Car Seats for Low Income Families
Toiyabe Indian Health Project 250 N. See Vee Lane Bishop, CA 93514 (760) 872-2622	Yes	Yes					Yes	Education and installation		Native American Families

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

INYO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Erika Espinoza Email: espinozae@kerncounty.com Kern County Dept. of Public Health Services 1800 Mt. Vernon Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93306 (P) (661) 321-3000 (F) (661) 868-0283

AGENCY	Seat Type	Seat Type		r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGENO1	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Bakersfield American Indian Health Project 1617 30th Street Bakersfield, CA (661) 327- 4030	Yes	Yes						1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		Kern County Residents
Bakersfield Police Department 1601 Truxtun Avenue Bakersfield, CA 93301 (661) 326- 3052	Yes	Yes	Yes		Yes			Agency training, statistical data, videos, hands-on demonstration, Q&A and educational materials		Kern County Residents
CHP Office 9855 Campagnoni Street Bakersfield, CA 93313 (661) 396-6600								1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		Low-Income Kern County Residents
CHP- Buttonwillow 29449 Stockdale Hwy. Bakersfield, CA 93314 (661) 764- 5580	Yes	Yes						1-2 hrs. of general car seat training (English Only)		
Clinica Sierra Vista 1509 E. 11th Street Bakersfield CA 93307 (661) 322-3276								1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		Kern County Residents
Clinica Sierra Vista 2707 F Street Bakersfield CA (661) 324-0293								1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		Kern County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Erika Espinoza Email: espinozae@kerncounty.com Kern County Dept. of Public Health Services 1800 Mt. Vernon Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93306 (P) (661) 321-3000 (F) (661) 868-0283

AGENCY	Seat Type		_	Low Cost Purchase			Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
Clinica Sierra Vista 2516 South H Street Bakersfield CA (661) 862- 5422 x4503 Community Action Partnership of Kern CAPK Head Start CTRS 5005 Business Park Nth Bakersfield, CA 93309 (616) 336- 5236 Kern County Health Department 1800 Mt. Vernon Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93206 (661) 321-3000	Infant/Convertible  Yes		_			Yes	1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)  1-2 hr. of general hands on training. (English/Spanish)  1-2 hrs. of general hands on training. (English/Spanish)  1-2 hrs. of general child passengers safety seat trainings and materials (English/Spanish), Child Passenger Safety Seat checks Mon-Fri 8a- 5p by appointment, and online educational materials at http://kernpubkichealth.co	Program	
Omni Family Health Services - Brimhall 1014 Calloway Dr. Bakersfield, CA93312 (661) 630 -7603							m 1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish).		Kern County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Erika Espinoza Email: espinozae@kerncounty.com Kern County Dept. of Public Health Services 1800 Mt. Vernon Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93306 (P) (661) 321-3000 (F) (661) 868-0283

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
71321131	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	_aaaaaaan r ragrama	Program	Clients
Omni Family Health Services-								1-2 hr. of general hands-		
Buttonwillow								on training		
227 E. Front Street								(English/Spanish)		
Buttonwillow, CA 93206										
(661) 630-7333										
Delano Regional Medical								1-2 hr. of general hands-		Kern County
Center								on training		Residents
1401 Garces Hwy								(English/Spanish)		
Delano, CA 93216										
(661) 721-0737 x3										
Omni Family Health Services -								1-2 hr. of general hands-		
Lost Hills								on training		
21138 Paso Robles HWY								(English/Spanish)		
Lost Hills, CA 93249										
(661) 630-7510										
CHP-Mojave	Yes	Yes						1-2 hrs. of general car		Low-Income
1365 Highway 58								seat training (English		Kern County
Mojave, CA 93501								Only)		Residents
(661) 824-2408										
Clinica Sierra Vista								1-2 hr. of general hands-		
Indian Wells								on training		
Ridgecrest, CA								(English/Spanish)		
(760) 375- 4357										
Ridgecrest Regional Hospital								1-2 hr. of general hands-		Kern County
1081 N China Lake Blvd.								on training		Residents
Ridgecrest, CA 93555								(English/Spanish)		
(760) 499- 3949										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

CPS Coordinator: Erika Espinoza Email: espinozae@kerncounty.com Kern County Dept. of Public Health Services 1800 Mt. Vernon Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93306 (P) (661) 321-3000 (F) (661) 868-0283

AGENCY	Seat Type	Loar	er Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase		Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible Bo	ooster Loane	r Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	-Ladodilon i Togramo	Program	Clients
Omni Family Health Services - Shafter Women's 320 James Street Shafter, CA 93263 (661) 459- 1811							1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		
Omni Family Health Services- Taft 1100 Fourth Street Taft, CA 93268 (661) 630-7408							1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		
Omni Family Health Services- Wasco 2010 7th Street Wasco, CA 93280 (661) 759-2264							1-2 hr. of general hands- on training (English/Spanish)		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Araceli Gomez Email: Araceli.Gomez@co.kings.ca.us Kings County Dept. of Public Health 330 Campus Drive #501-E Hanford, CA 93230 (P) (559) 852-4991 (F) 559-6040

AGENCY	Seat Type			Program		Cost Pur			Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	regrams	Program	Clients
CHP 1565 Glenndale Hanford, CA 93230 (559) 582-0231	Yes	Yes		When Available			Yes	Hands-On Training		All California Residents
Kings County Department of Public Health 330 Campus Dr. Hanford, CA 93230 (559) 584-1411	Yes	Yes						Hands-on use/installation training through fitting station (MonFri. 8am-4pm) and 1.5-2 hour community educational classes 1 on 1 in English & Spanish		Kings County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

KINGS COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Marc Hill Email: marc.hill@mchsi.com Lake County Fire Protection District 14815 Olympic Drive Clearlake, CA 95422 (P) (707) 994-2170

ACENOV	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low Cost Purchase			- Education Drogram	Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Education Program	Program	Clients
Lake County Fire Protection District 14815 Olympic Dr Clear Lake, CA 95422 (707) 994-2170 Marc Hill	Yes	Yes					Yes	Provide education on the proper installation and use of car seats		Low Income Residents
South Lake County Fire Protection 21095 Highway 175 Cobb, CA (707) 987-3089	Yes	Yes					Yes	Provide education on the proper installation and use of car seats		Low Income Residents
CHP 5700 Live Oak Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451 (707) 279-0103								Provide education on the proper installation and use of car seats		Low Income Residents
First 5 Lake County Thomas Jordan								Available as CPS resource for the county		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

LAKE COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Sam Glutlitch CHP (530) 252-1800

Educational Program: Melissa Rojas

Child and Family Resources

336 Alexander Ave.

Susanville, CA 96130

(P) 530.251.8738 ext. 3025 (F) 530.257.2407

AGENCY	Seat Type	:	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
7 OENO I	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Susanville CHP 472-400 Diamond Crest Road Susanville CA 96130 (530) 252-1800	Yes									
Lassen Child and Family Resources 336 Alexander Ave. Susanville, CA 96130 (530) 257-9781	Yes	Yes			Yes					

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

LASSEN COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Eileen Margolis, RN, PHN, MPH Email: eileen.margolis@longbeach.gov Long Beach Department of Health and Human Services 2525 Grand Ave, Suite #250, Long Beach, CA 90815 (P) (562) 570-4272 (F) (562) 570-4099

AGENCY	Seat Type Infant/Convertible		r Program Time/Cost	Cost Pur	Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
Miller Children's and Women's Hospital Heather Peterson 2801 Atlantic Ave. Long Beach, CA 90806 (562) 933-2735 or (562) 933- 9151 hpeterson@memorialcare.org	Yes						For Women Delivering at Hospital
St. Mary Medical Center Nancy Louie, Director of Maternal Health 529 10th Street Long Beach, CA 90813 (562) 491-9212	Yes				Safety seat education and safety seat manual provided		For Women Delivering at Hospital
Long Beach Department of Health and Human Services 2525 Grand Ave. Suite #250 Long Beach, CA 90815 (562) 570-4272	Yes	Yes			Inspection & installation by appointment, distribute CPS outreach and educational materials		Clients Enrolled in Department Services

LONG BEACH CITY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Christine Li Email: cli@ph.lacounty.gov 3530 Wilshire Blvd, 8th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90010 (P) (213) 351-7327

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program				Education Programs	Violator	Targeted Clients
Venice Family Clinic Irma Colen Health Center 4700 Inglewood Ave., Blvd. #102 Culver City, CQ 90230 Sylvia Perez, Health Educator (310) 664-7964 sylviaperez@mednet.ucla.edu	Infant/Convertible Yes	Yes	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	voucner	Yes	Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents, must show proof of low- income status for free car seat
Whittier Hospital Laurie Mammolite, OB Perinatal Director 9080 Colima Road Whittier, CA 90605 (562) 907-1633 ext. 1601 laurie.mammolite@shmchealth .com	Yes									For Women Delivering at Hospital

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

CPS Coordinator: Christine Li Email: cli@ph.lacounty.gov 3530 Wilshire Blvd, 8th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90010 (P) (213) 351-7327

	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase		Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Education Programs	Program	
City of Los Angeles Housing & Community Investment Department CA Office of Traffic Safety Program Jimmy Valenzuela (213) 808-8962 jimmy.valenzuela@lacity.org	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to low- income Los Angeles city residents ONLY
California Hospital Medical Center Jane Lee Manager of Physician Services 1401 S. Grand Ave., Los Angeles 90015 213-742-5752 Jane.lee@dignityhealth.org	Yes									For Women Delivering at Hospital
Children's Hospital of Los Angeles Chantel Ponder 4650 Sunset Blvd MS118 Los Angeles 90027	Yes	Yes			Yes			Classes for parents of children under 8 for hospital or community		Seats available for Medical, WIC, and Calworks

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

CPS Coordinator: Christine Li Email: cli@ph.lacounty.gov 3530 Wilshire Blvd, 8th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90010 (P) (213) 351-7327

	Seat Type	)	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase		Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Education Programs	Program	Clients
To Help Everyone Health and Wellness Centers (THE Clinic) Judith Sigaran 3086 3834 S. Western Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90062 (323) 730-1920 ext. 3111 jsigaran@tothelpeveryone.org	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)
East Valley Community Health Ctr. Aracely Dominguez 1555 S. Garey Ave. Pomona, CA 91766 (909) 620-8088 ext. 3413	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)
Venice Family Clinic Simms/Mann Health & Wellness Center 2509 Pico Blvd Santa Monica, CA 90405 Sylvia Perez, Health Educator (310) 664-7964 sylviaperez@mednet.ucla.edu	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Christine Li Email: cli@ph.lacounty.gov 3530 Wilshire Blvd, 8th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90010 (P) (213) 351-7327

	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase		Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Education Programs	Program	Clients
Olive View Medical Center Ana Alvarado-Leavitt 14445 Olive View Drive, Room 4A101 Sylmar, CA 91342 (818) 364-3150	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)
Harbor-UCLA Women's Wellness Center MFL/Professional Building Perla Tellez 1000 W. Carson Street Torrance, CA 90502 (310) 222-3918 ptellez@dhs.lacounty.gov	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)
Venice Family Clinic Levine Health Center Sylvia Perez, Health Educator 905 Venice Blvd Venice, CA 90291 (310) 664-7964 sylviaperez@mednet.ucla.edu	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Christine Li Email: cli@ph.lacounty.gov 3530 Wilshire Blvd, 8th Floor Los Angeles, CA 90010 (P) (213) 351-7327

	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase		Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Education Programs	Program	Clients
PIH Health Hospital Debbie Presentadi 12401 East Washington Blvd. Whittier, CA 90602 (562) 698-0811 ext. 17541	Yes				Yes			Safety workshops done in English, Spanish, and Chinese		Open to PIH patients only (patients may purchase the seats at Labor and Delivery Registration Desk for \$20)
The Whole Child Birth to Five Center Dee Leon, Office Assistant 10155 Colima Rd. Whittier, CA 90603 (562) 692-0383 (562)-236-4695 ext. 1237 dleon@thewholechild.info	Yes	Yes						Child Passenger Safety seat educational trainings are available in English and Spanish (3rd Thursday, monthly 10:30 am-12:30 pm)		Free 2 HOUR training to all LA County residents (must show proof of low-income status for free car seat)
Whittier Hospital Laurie Mammolite, OB Perinatal Director 9080 Colima Road Whittier, CA 90605 (562) 907-1633 ext. 1601 laurie.mammolite@shmchealth .com	Yes									For Women Delivering at Hospital

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

2020

CPS Coordinator: Natalie Stein Email: natalie.stein@maderacounty.com Madera County Department of Public Health 14215 Road 28 Madera, CA 93638 (P) (559) 675-7893 (F) (559) 675-7867

t/Convertible Yes Yes	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Yes	3- hour mandatory class conducted by babysafe of Fresno	Program	Clients Anthem Blue Cross Members (Medi-Cal)
							conducted by babysafe of Fresno	Vac	Cross Members (Medi-Cal)
Yes						Yes	Fresno	Vac	Members (Medi-Cal)
Yes						Yes	Instructional video bands	Vas	,
Yes						Yes	Instructional video banda	Voo	Dronatal
						. 55	Instructional video, hands on demonstration, and pre/post survey (1 1/2 hour English/Spanish)	res	Patients
Yes	Yes					Yes	Car seat education and fitting station (Car seats available through grants)		Low Income Residents and Referrals
Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes	Fitting Station by appt. only (provides car seat for in house case management clients)		Low Income Residents and Referrals
							Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Car seat education and fitting station (Car seats available through grants)  Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Fitting Station by appt. only (provides car seat for in house case

MADERA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator and Community Education Program: Cecilia Gonzales

Email: ceciliagonzales@marinclinic.org

Marin Community Clinics 3260 Kerner Blvd. Suite A

San Rafael, CA 94901

AGENCY	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pu	rchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (OLIVO)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodilon i rogidino	Program	Clients
Marin Community Clinics-	Yes						Yes	CPS classes for pregnant		Low-Income
Obstetrics Clinic								clients (English and		Pregnant and
3260 Kerner Blvd.								Spanish) bilingual		Postpartum
San Rafael, CA 94901								inspection services to		Women
								MCC patients/clients		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

MARIN COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Margarita King

Email: margaritaking@mariposacounty.org

Mariposa County Health & Human Services Agency

5085 Bullion Street,

Mariposa, CA 95338

(P) (209) 966-3689 (F) (209) 966-4929

Education Program: Mariposa Co. Highway Patrol

5264 Highway 49 N. Mariposa, CA 95338

(P) 209.966.3656

AGENCY	Seat Type	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ludcation i Tograms	Program	Clients
CHP 5264 Hwy 49 N. Mariposa, CA 95338 (209) 966-3656	Yes							Hands-on demonstration and fitting by appt. (if parent unable to afford car seat at CHP they will be referred to Salvation Army)		County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

MARIPOSA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Lily Caravello Email: caravello@mendocinocounty.org
Mendocino County Health & Human Services Agency
747 S. State St. Ukiah, CA, 95482
(P) (707) 463-7743

AGENCY	Seat Type	÷	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodion 1 Togramo	Program	Clients
Round Valley Family Resource Center 7647 Henderson Ln. Covelo (707) 983-6262	Yes	Yes		\$10-\$35	Yes			Car seat safety instruction and installation assistance (English)		Low Income Families in Round Valley
Safe Passage Family Resource Center 208 Dana St Fort Bragg (707) 964-3077 Laura Erskine	Yes	Yes		\$10-\$35	Yes			Car seat safety class and installation assistance (English/Spanish)		Low Income Families in Fort Bragg
Mendocino County Car Seat Safety Program 1640 S. State St. Ukiah, CA 95482 (707) 463-5437	Yes	Yes		\$10	Yes			Monthly class - 30 minute of safety instruction and 30 minutes of installation assistance (English/Spanish)		Low Income Residents of Mendocino County

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

MENDOCINO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Rosemary Williams Email: Rosemary.Williams@countyofmerced.com Merced County Dept. of Public Health 260 E. 15th Street Merced, CA 95340 (P) (209) 381-1152 (P) (209) 381-1136 Public Line (F) (209) 724-4011

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
/ (SEI (SI	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
California Highway Patrol 1500 Bell Drive Atwater, CA 95301 (209) 356-2956	Yes	Yes		While Supplies Last			Yes	Fitting Station only, car seat may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled or expired		Public
Memorial Hospital Los Banos 600 W. I street, Suite F Los Banos, CA 93635 Cheryl Hixson (209) 826-0591, Ext 270 (Spanish/English)	Yes	Yes		\$25 Class Fee - 1st Car Seat Free	Yes			Two hour car seat education class held one Saturday a month (English/Spanish)		Public
Merced County Public Health Dept. 260 East. 15th Street Merced, CA 95341 (209) 381-1136 (Spanish/English)	Yes	Yes		\$25 Class Fee (1st Car Sear Free) \$25 for 1 Additional Car Seat \$50 Class Fee for Violators-1 Car Seat Included if Needed	Yes			Two hour CPS educational class for violators and the public held once a month (English/Spanish); Lecture, video, handouts, demonstration/installa tion	1113 or	Appointment Only Merced County Violators and Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

MERCED COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Tanya Schulz Email: tanyaschulz@co.modoc.ca.us Modoc County Public Health Dept. 441 N. Main St. Alturas, CA 96101 (P) 530.233.6311 (F) 530.233.5754

AGENCY	Seat Type	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	rchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
California Highway Patrol 905 W C Street Alturas, CA 96101 (530) 233-2919	Yes	Yes					Yes			
Modoc County Public Health 441 N Main Street Alturas, CA 96101 (530) 233-6311	Yes	Yes	Yes	Temporary	Yes			Assistance with installing seats		County Residents
Modoc Indian Health Project PO Box 251 Alturas, CA 96101 (530) 233-4591	Yes	Yes						Attend Class, CHP assists with seat installation		Native American Enrolled in Project
Pit River Health Clinic PO Box 235 Alturas, CA 96101 (530) 233-3223	Yes	Yes					Yes	20 minute video		Native American Enrolled in Project
Training, Employment & Community Health (TEACH) Alturas. CA 96101 (530) 233-3111	Yes	Yes	Yes	As Needed	Yes			30-minute class, video/handouts, assistance with installing seats		County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020 MODOC COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Debie Schnadt
Email: dschnadt@monocoe.org
Mono County Office of Education
451 Sierra Park Road
PO Box 130
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546
(760) 934-0031 ext. 107

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Puro	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
CHP 125 Main Street Bridgeport, CA 93517 (760) 932-7995	Yes	Yes					Yes			
Mammoth Lakes Police Dept. 58 Thompson Way Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 (760) 965-3700 korr@mammothlakespd.org	Yes	Yes					Yes			
Mono County Office of Ed. 451 Sierra Park Road Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 (760) 934-0031 dschnadt@monocoe.org	Yes	Yes					Yes			

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

MONO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Emiko Torres Email: torrese@co.monterey.ca.us Monterey County Health Dept. 1441 Schilling Place 1st Floor South Public Health Salinas, CA 93906 (P) 831-755-4649(F) 831.755.9585

AGENCY	Seat Type	<b>;</b>	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
California Highway Patrol (CHP) 960 E. Blanco Road Salinas, CA 93901 (831) 796-2100								Car seat inspections and help with installations (call for appointment)		General Public Call for Appointment
Monterey County Health Clinic - Alisal 559 East Alisal Street, Suite 201 Salinas, CA 93905 (831) 769-8830	Yes							Handouts, instruction on car seat use, and installation (English and Spanish)		Patients Only
Monterey County Health Clinic- Laurel Family Practice Aida Guerrero 1441 Constitution Ave. Building 200, Ste.103 Salinas, CA 93906 (831) 769-4123	Yes							Handouts, instruction on car seat use, and installation (English and Spanish)		Patients Only - Limited to Pregnant Women and Women with Babies 2 Months and Under
Monterey County Health Department Emiko Torres 1441 Schilling Place, 1ST Floor South Health Department Salinas, CA 93901 (831) 755-46498975	Yes	Yes					Yes	Car seat inspections and help with installations (call for appointment)		General Public - Qualifying Low-Income Residents Call for Appointment

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator December 2018

2020

**MONTEREY COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Emiko Torres Email: torrese@co.monterey.ca.us Monterey County Health Dept. 1441 Schilling Place 1st Floor South Public Health Salinas, CA 93906 (P) 831-755-4649(F) 831.755.9585

AGENCY	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Purc	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Monterey County SAFE KIDS Coalition David Mardei 713-A La Guardia Salinas, CA 93905 (831) 755-4737	Yes	Yes					Yes	Community events and classes (some available in Spanish)		Special Events Only
Natividad Medical Center Nathan Fuentes 1330 Natividad Road Salinas, CA 93906 (831) 755-4215	Yes				Yes		Yes	Classes available (Spanish) pregnant women must tell the hospital they need a car seat before delivering		Patients Only (Free or Low Cost Depending on Eligibility)
Monterey Adult School Patricia Gutierrez 1295 La Salle Seaside, CA 93955 (831) 392-3565	Yes	Yes			Yes			Video, handouts, instructions on car seat use and installation (English and Spanish)	Low cost- limited to parents and caregivers	Car Seat Violators Class (Low Cost Limited to Parents and Caregivers Who Take the Car Seat Violator's Class
Presidio of Monterey Fire Station 4400 General Jim Moore Blvd. Seaside, CA 93955 (831) 242-7701								Car seat inspections and help with installations (call for appointment)		General Public (Call for Appt.)

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

MONTEREY COUNTY

**CPS Coordinator:** Vivian Casillas Email: Vivian.Casillas@stjoe.org St. Joe's 3448 Villa Ln., Suite 102 Napa, CA 94558 (707) 251-2017

AGENCY	Seat Type	Э	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ IOE/IO	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	- Ladodilom rogramo	Program	Clients
American Canyon Police Department 2185 Elliott Dr American Canyon, CA 94503 Kim Stallcop or Lindsay Foster (707) 551- 0600	Yes	Yes					Yes	Certified CPS Technician to install/inspect child safety seats by appointment only		Residents of American Canyon
CHP 975 Golden Gate Dr. Napa, CA 94558 (707) 253-4906 Marc Renspurger	Yes	Yes					Yes	Track and report countywide CPS roster and statistical findings to CDPH and OTS Certified CPS Techs. Installation, Inspection, Education by appoitment only	Meets State Guidelines	St. Helena Patients and Residents
Napa Police Department Julia Martinez (707) 257- 9550 x5319								Installation, Inspection, Education by appoitment only		
Cope Family Center Maria Chavez (707) 252-1123 Elizabeth Akkerman (707) 252-1123								Installation, Inspection, Education by appoitment only		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

NAPA COUNTY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Vivian Casillas Email: Vivian.Casillas@stjoe.org St. Joe's 3448 Villa Ln., Suite 102 Napa, CA 94558 (707) 251-2017

	Seat Type	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase		Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost		Voucher	Free	Education Programs	Program	Clients
St. Helena Kiwanis Jan Darter (707) 963-4447								Installation, Inspection, Education by appoitment only		
American Canyon Fire Department Dave Medina (707) 551- 0650								Installation, Inspection, Education by appoitment only		
Queen of the Valley Hospital Community Outreach 3448 Villa Lane Ste. 102 Napa CA 94558 (707) 251-2017 vivian.casillas@stjoe.org	Yes	Yes					Yes	Facilitate monthly Childbirth Education Program, educate proper CSS installation & crash dynamic/injury prevention for program participants; conduct CSS installation/inspection; Certified CPS technician		QVMC Community Outreach Clientele and Residents of Napa (Bi- Lingual/ Spanish)

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020 NAPA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Char Weiss-Wenzl Email: Charlene.weiss-wenzl@co.nevada.ca.us Nevada County Public Health Dept. 500 Crown Point Circle Whispering Pines Business Park Grass Valley, CA 95945 (P) 530-265-1491 (F) 530.265.0894

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program		Cost Pur		Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	9	Program	Clients
CHP 11363 McCourtney Rd. Grass Valley, CA 95945 (530) 477-4900	Yes	Yes						Referrals by Nevada Public Health Department, hands-on installation of car seats		Public, Lower Income
First 5 Nevada County 250 Sierra College Dr. Bldg. N-17 Grass Valley, CA 95945 (530) 274-5361	Yes	Yes						Referrals by Nevada Public Health Department, 1-hr child passenger safety classes		Nevada County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

**NEVADA COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lo	w Cost P	urchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Anaheim Police Department (714) 345-3493	Yes	Yes						Car Seat Inspection Child Passenger Classes (English/Spanish)		Orange County
Automobile Club of Southern CA Community Affairs and Traffic Safety (714) 885-2300 Publicaffairs4@aaa- calif.com aaa.com/child safety								Child Passenger Safety Classes (English, Spanish)		Southern California Residents
California Highway Patrol San Juan Capistrano (949) 487-4000 www.chp.ca.gov	Yes	Yes					Exchange Expired Car Seat at No Cost	Car Seat Inspection Child Passenger Safety Classes (English/Spanish)	Yes	Must Live in South Orange County
California Highway Patrol Santa Ana (714) 567-6000 www.chp.ca.gov	Yes	Yes					Expired Car Seat	Car Seat Inspection Child Passenger Safety Classes (English/Spanish)	Yes	Must Live in Central Orange County
California Highway Patrol Westminster Maria Mendez (714) 892-4426 www.chp.ca.gov	Yes	Yes					Exchange Expired Car Seat at No Cost	Car Seat Inspection Child Passenger Safety Classes (English/Spanish)	Yes	Orange County

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

AGENCY	Seat Type	:	Loane	r Program	Lo	ow Cost Pu	urchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Care Ambulance Lisa Carillo (714) 289-7929 elizabethc@careambulance. net www.Careambulance.net								Car Seat Inspection (English/Spanish)		Orange County
Children's Hospital of Orange County Community Education www.choc.org/community- education (714) 509-8887		Yes	Yes			Low Cost CHOC Patients Only			Car Seat Inspection CHOC patients only (English / Spanish)	CHOC Patients Only (English, Spanish)
Clinic in the Park Orange County Great Park (949) 385-3067 www.clinicinthepark.org		Yes						Child Passenger Safety Materials (English/Spanish)		Orange County
Costa Mesa Fire Department Brenda Emrick (714) 327-7406								Car Seat Inspections Child Passenger Safety Classes (English)		Orange County

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lc	w Cost Pu	ırchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Garden Grove Police Department Kris Backouris, Kelly Huynh (714) 741-5761-English (714) 741-5762- English/Spanish (714) 741-5763-Vietnamese (714) 741-5592-Korean kellyh@ci.garden- grove.ca.us krisb@ci.garden- grove.ca.us www.ci.garden- grove.ca.us/police	Yes	Yes					Yes	Car Seat Inspections Child Passenger Safety Classes (English, Spanish, Vietnamese, and Korean)		Must Live in Garden Grove
Irvine Police Department Jodi Rahn (949) 724-7212 ext. 2047 jrahn@cityofirvine.org www.cityofirvine.org/irvine- police-department								Car Seat Inspections (English/Spanish)		Orange County

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lc	w Cost Pu	urchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Laguna Beach Police								Car Seat Inspections		Must Live in
Department								(English / Spanish)		Laguna
Debi Jensen										Beach
(949) 497-0396										
djensen@lagunabeachcity.n										
et										
Natasha Hernandez										
(949) 497-0701										
nhernandez@lagunabeachci										
ty.net										
www.lagunabeachcity.net/cit										
yhall/police										
Latino Health Access								Car Seat Inspections		Orange
Rubi Gonzales										County
(714) 542-7792										(English,
rgonzalez@latinohealthacce										Spanish)
ss.org										
www.latinohealthaccess.org										
Little Sports Safety								Car Seat Inspections		Must Live in
Lindsay Police								Child Passenger		South
(858) 442-6678								Safety Classes		Orange
lindsaypolic@gmail.com								(English)		County
					•		Last upd	ate provided by CPS C	oordinator Se	eptember 2019

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lo	w Cost Pu	ırchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
The Raise Foundation, OC Child Abuse Prevention Council Keri Gee Semmelman (714) 884-3421 xt-104 info@theraisefoundation.org www.theraisefoundation.org										Orange County, (English / Spanish)
Tustin Police Department Car Seat Hot line (714) 573-3215								Car Seat Inspections, (English)		Must Live in Tustin
UCI-Anaheim Celia Valladares (714) 480-2433	Yes						Yes	Child Passenger Safety Classes, (English Spanish)		UCI Patients Only
Orange County Car Seat Program Orange County Health Care Agency Ana Bills (714) 834-5889 abills@ochca.com Fabian T Mendez (714) 834-3059 fmendez@ochca.com	Yes	Yes					Yes	Car Seat Inspections Child Passenger Safety Classes (English / Spanish)	Yes	Orange County
Orange County Sheriff's Department Dana Point Holly Everest (949) 461-3546								Car Seat Inspections (English)		Must Live in Dana Point

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lc	w Cost Pu	ırchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Orange County Buckle Up Program Orange County Health Care Agency Ana Bills (714) 834-5889 abills@ochca.com Fabian T Mendez (714) 834-3059	Yes	Yes					Yes	Car Seat Inspections Child Passenger Safety Classes (English / Spanish)	Yes	Orange County
fmendez@ochca.com Orange County Sheriff's Department Dana Point Holly Everest (949) 461-3546								Car Seat Inspections (English)		Must Live in Dana Point
Orange County Sheriff's Department Lake Forest Brittney Oldham (949) 461-3546 boldham@ocsd.org www.ocsd.org/patrol/lhills								Car Seat Inspections, Child Passenger Safety Classes, (English)		Must Live in Lake Forest
Orange County Sheriff's Department Laguna Niguel (949) 362-4346 www.ocsd.org/patrol/Iniguel								Car Seat Inspections, (English)		Must Live in Laguna Niguel

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ana Bills

Email: abills@ochca.com

County of Orange Health Care Agency

1725 W. 17th Street, Suite N-10

Santa Ana, CA 92706

(P) (714) 834-5889 (F) (714) 834-5933

Violator Program: Contact CPS Coordinator

	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lc	w Cost Pu	ırchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCY	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Safety in Motion Erin Malone ww.safetyinmotion.org *Fee for service *Home, private installation and education sessions *Day, evening, and weekend appointments								Car Seat Inspections, Child Passenger Safety Classes, (English)		Orange County
Santa Ana Police Dept. Gabriela Laufer (714) 245-8711 glaufer@santa-ana.org www.ci.santa-ana.ca.us/pd								Car Seat Inspections, Child Passenger Safety Classes, (English)		Orange County
Orange County Sheriff's Department San Juan Capistrano Celina Corley (949) 443-6370 www.ocsd.org/patrol/sjcapist								Car Seat Inspections, (English / Spanish)		Must Live in San Juan Capistrano

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Wendy Taylor
Email: wjtaylor@placer.ca.gov
Placer County Public Health
11572 B Avenue
Auburn, CA 95603
(D) (530) 889-7191 (P) (530) 889-7141 (F) (530) 889-7160

AGENCY	Seat Typ			r Program		w Cost Pui		Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
AAA Northern CA	Infant/Convertible Yes	Yes	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Inspections/	Trogram	General
Call local offices	162	165						Installation by appt.		Public-no
Availability pending a								preferred		Restrictions
CPS Technician on-site								protetred		T C Strictions
Auburn City Fire Dept	Yes	Yes,						Inspections/		General
1255 Lincoln Way		When						Installation by appt.		Public-no
Auburn, CA 95603		Available						preferred		Restrictions
(530) 823-4211		via Grant								
		Program								
CHP Gold Run (221)	Yes	Yes						Inspections/		General
50 Canyon Creek Rd								Installation by appt.		Public-no
Gold Run, CA 95717								preferred		Restrictions
Chris Nave, Officer										
(530) 388-9100										
Sierra Community House	Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes	Inspections/		Placer County
265 Bear St.							While	Installation by appt.		Residents
Kings Beach, CA 96143							Supplies			
(530) 546-0952							Last			

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020 PLACER COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Wendy Taylor Email: wjtaylor@placer.ca.gov Placer County Public Health 11572 B Avenue

Auburn, CA 95603

(D) (530) 889-7191 (P) (530) 889-7141 (F) (530) 889-7160

AGENCY	Seat Type Infant/Convertible Booster	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted	
7.0ENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Lighthouse Counseling & Family Resource Center 110 Gateway Drive #210 Lincoln, CA 95648 Ana Ramirez (m) (916) 645-3300 (d) (916) 408-6942	Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes While Supplies Last	Car seat safety information (video- English/Spanish)		Placer County Residents w/ Children Under 5 Years
Laura Boal, Private Child Care Provider Meadow Vista Area (530) 492-2722	Yes	Yes						Inspections/ Installation by appt. only		General Public-no Restrictions
Placer Hills Fire District Station 84 16999 Placer Hills Rd Meadow Vista, CA 95722 Jill Lofrano, CPST (530) 878-0405 Certification has lapsed. Only tech on site	Yes	Yes, When Available via Grant Program					Yes While Supplies Last	Inspections/ Installation by appt. preferred		General Public-no Restrictions
CHP-Auburn (220) 9440 Indian Hill Rd. Newcastle, CA 95658 Officer Dave Martinez, PIO Jessica Pfost, CPS T. (Tues - Fri) (916) 663-3344	Ç	Yes, When Available via Grant Program					Yes	Inspections/ Installation by appt. preferred		General Public-no Restrictions
Squaw Valley Fire Department PO Box 2522 Olympia Valley CA 96146 (530) 583-4231 (press 1)	Yes	Yes						Inspections/ Installation by appt. preferred		General Public-no Restrictions

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019
PLACER COUNTY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Wendy Taylor
Email: wjtaylor@placer.ca.gov
Placer County Public Health
11572 B Avenue
Auburn, CA 95603
(D) (530) 886-3624 (P) (530) 889-7141 (F) (530) 889-7160

AGENCY	Seat Typ	е	Loane	r Program	Lo	w Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
/ (OLIVO)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Rocklin Police Dept 4080 Rocklin Rd, Rocklin, CA 95677 (916) 625-5440	Yes	Yes						Inspections/ Installation by appt. only		Placer County Residents
Dearest Diapers 945 Roseville Parkway, Ste. 140 Roseville, CA 95678 Rana Cox (916) 741-0930	Yes	Yes		Retailer of High-End Car Seats				Inspections/ Installation by appt. only		General Public- Must Make Appt. Free installation for those who purchase carseat at Dearest Diapers or for those low income. \$30 fee for installtion otherwise
Roseville Fire Dept Car Seat Program 316 Vernon St. Roseville, CA 95678 Jeff Petersen (916) 772-6300	Convertible Car Seats (No Infant Seats) via Grant Program	Yes, When Available via Grant Program					Yes While Supplies Last	Inspections/ Installation by appt. only		Placer County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020 PLACER COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Jana Mcdowell Email: janamcdowell@countyofplumas.com 270 County Hospital Rd, Ste 111 Quincy, California 95971 (530) 283-6278 (530) 283-6110 FAX

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
/ to Ento !	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Greenville Rancheria Tribal Health Program 410 Main Street PO Box 279 Greenville, CA 95947 (530) 284-6135	Yes	Yes					Yes			Native Americans
Plumas Co. Public Health Agency 270 County Hospital Rd Suite 206 Quincy, CA 95971 (530) 283-6330 (530) 283-6278	Yes	Yes	Yes	No Cost/Time Varies by Client's Needs (Within Reason)			Must Income Qualify			Plumas County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**PLUMAS COUNTY** 

**CPS Coordinator:** Erin Malone

Email: emalone@ruhealth.org

Riverside County Injury Prevention Services

4065 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503

(P) (951) 358.7174 (Cell) 951 396 1490 (F) 951.358.7175

Low Cost Car Seat Program: 1(800) 455-4942

Violator Occupant Protection Program: 1(800) 774-7237

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program		Cost Purc		Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Riverside County Department of Public Health Injury Prevention Services 4065 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92503 (951)358-7171	Yes	Yes	Yes	Restraint Loaned While Child in Cast (No Charge)	Yes			education classes offered to Riverside County residents (currently offer	Hour Class (Meets State Guidelines)	Riverside County

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

#### 2020

#### **RIVERSIDE COUNTY**

Riverside County Department of Public Health - Child Passenger Safety for children with Special Transportation Needs Program: Specialized restraints for children in hip spica casts are available through our Loaner Program. For other medical or behavioral health conditions, families may contact our department for assessment. If you would like more information on this program, please call (951) 358-7171 and ask to speak with a special needs car seat Certified Child Passenger Safety

CPS Coordinator: Yvonne Rodriguez

Email: rodriguezy@saccounty.net

Sacramento County Childhood Illness & Injury Prevention Program

9616 Micron Avenue, Suite 670

Sacramento, CA 95827

(916) 875-5869

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost Pเ	ırchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCI	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
AAA Car Seat Program Donna Kinnear-Tech 6109 Sunrise Blvd. Citrus Heights, CA 95610 (916) 560-0503 donna.kinnear@norcal.aaa.co m Maria Punzal-Tech (916) 560-0504 marie.punzal@norcal.aaa.com								Car seat fittings by appt. only		General Public
AAA Car Seat Program 8225 Laguna Blvd, Suite 120 Elk Grove, CA 95758 Kim Sulli (Tech) (916) 478 7507								Car seat fittings by appointment only		General Public
Cosumnes Fire Department 10573 E Stockton Blvd. Elk Grove, ca 95624 Laurel Schamber (916) 405-7114 laurelschamber@csdfire.com								Car seat fittings by appointment only		General Public
CHP Capitol Protection 1801 9th Street Sacramento, CA 95814 (916) 322-3337 John Ortega PIO- jortega@chp.ca.gov	Yes	Yes	Yes				Yes*	Car seat fittings by appointment only Thursdays from 9am- 12pm (* may have free seats for low-income)		General Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator January 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Yvonne Rodriguez

Email: rodriguezy@saccounty.net

Sacramento County Childhood Illness & Injury Prevention Program

9616 Micron Avenue, Suite 670

Sacramento, CA 95827

(916) 875-5869

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost P	urchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
/ (GEIVOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
CHP- East Sacramento	Yes	Yes					Yes			General
11336 Trade Center Dr.										Public
Sacramento, CA 95742										
Tommy Riggin										
(916) 464-1450										
Triggin@chp.ca.gov										
CHP North Sacramento	Yes						Yes*	Car seat fittings by		General
5109 Tyler Street								appointment only (*		Public
Sacramento, CA 95841								based on income)		
(916) 348-2300										
Officer Amy Walker										
amwalker@chp.ca.gov										
Officer Mike Zerfas										
mzerfas@chp.ca.gov										
CHP - South Sacramento Mike	Yes	Yes					Yes*			General
Bradley										Public
6 Massive Court Sacramento,										
CA 95841										
(916) 681-2300										
CHP- Valley Division	Yes	Yes					Yes*	Car seat fittings by		General
2555 1st Avenue								appointment only - *		Public
Sacramento CA 95818								exchange defective		
Officer Eulogio Ceja								seats (Spanish)		
eceja@chp.ca.gov										
Officer John Harris										
john.harris@chp.ca.gov										
(916) 731-6300										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator January 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Yvonne Rodriguez

Email: rodriguezy@saccounty.net

Sacramento County Childhood Illness & Injury Prevention Program

9616 Micron Avenue, Suite 670

Sacramento, CA 95827

(916) 875-5869

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost P	urchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
DHS Childhood Illness and Injury Program Yvonne Rodriguez - Coordinator 9616 Micron Avenue, Suite 670 Sacramento, CA 95827 (916) 875-5869 rodriguezy@saccounty.net	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs Violators program available monthly by appointment and court referral only (English and Spanish)	Program	Clients Violators
Dignity Health/Mercy San Juan Medical Center Safe Kids Greater Sacramento Chenyeng Ly Instructor 6501 Coyle Ave Carmichael CA 95608 7500 Hospital Dr. Sacramento, CA (916) 864-5779	Yes	Yes			Yes		After Attending a 2 Hour Car Seat Class	Free car seat at Mercy San Juan Medical Center and Methodist Hospital, at least 2 times per month at each location, call for details and appointment (for Spanish, Russian, and Hmong classes please have a translator call English line)		General Public Low- Income Families (English, Spanish, Russian, Hmong)

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator January 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Yvonne Rodriguez

Email: rodriguezy@saccounty.net

Sacramento County Childhood Illness & Injury Prevention Program

9616 Micron Avenue, Suite 670

Sacramento, CA 95827

(916) 875-5869

AGENCY	Seat Type	)	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost Pu	ırchase	Education	Violator	Targeted
NGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
UC Davis Health Care System Trauma Prevention & Outreach Program Cathy Morris Coordinator/Instructor 4900 Broadway, Ste 1650 Sacramento, CA 95820 (916) 734-9784 Misael Chavarin- Technician (916) 734-9798 mchavarin@ucdavis.edu	Yes	200001		757 0004	Yes	,		,	Yes by Court Referral	General Public
Sacramento, CA 95820 (916) 734-9784 Misael Chavarin- Technician (916) 734-9798								assistance, call to register for class, car seat fitting station by		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator January 2019

2020

CPS Coordinator: Ofelia Toledo-Prieto
Email: oprieto@cosb.us
San Benito County Public Health Services
351 Tres Piños Road, Ste. A-202
Hollister, CA 95023
(P) (831) 637-5367 (F) (831) 636-9073

AGENCY	Seat Type	е	Loane	Program	<u> </u>			Education	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
First 5 San Benito 351 Tres Pinos Rd. Unit 100-A Hollister, CA 95023 (831) 634-2046									No	Prenatal to 5 Years of Age
San Benito County Safe Kids 351 Tres Piños Road, Ste. A- 202 Hollister, CA 95023 (831) 637-5367	Yes	Yes			Price Depends on Source of Seats or Funding			Safe Kids San Benito County	No	All County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SAN BENITO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Cynthia Turk

Email: Cynthia.Turk@dph.sbcounty.gov

(909) 387-5049

San Bernardino County Department of Public Health

340 N. Mountain View Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92415

(P) 1-800-782-4264

									( )	
AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program				Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
Bear Valley Community Healthcare District Mom & Dad Project 41820 Garstin Drive Big Bear Lake, CA 92315	Infant/Convertible Yes, Infant Seat Only		Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	voucher	Free	active for participants only		Big Bear Lake Area Residents
(909) 878-2326 California Highway Patrol 63683 Twentynine Palms Highway Joshua Tree, CA 92252 (760) 366-3707	Yes	Yes					Yes	One-on-one check up and installation (car seat offered only when referred by social worker/case manager)		Residents in Low Desert Area of San Bernardino County
Safe Kids Coalition LLUMC #8700G 11234 Anderson Street Loma Linda, CA 92354	Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes	Brochure given and demonstration for inpatients		Inpatient at LLUMC if Indicated, or Post Traffic Collision
California Highway Patrol 31230 Highway 18 Running Springs, CA 92382 (909) 867-2791	Yes						Yes	One-on-one check up and installation (car seat offered on case by case basis)		Residents in Running Springs/Big Bear Mountain Area of San Bernardino County
California Highway Patrol 2211 Western Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92411 (909) 383-4247	Yes	Yes					Yes	One-on-one check up and installation and presentations to community group (car seat offered on case by case basis)		Low Income Residents in the San Bernardino City Area

Last update by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Cynthia Turk

Email: Cynthia.Turk@dph.sbcounty.gov

(909) 387-5049

San Bernardino County Department of Public Health

340 N. Mountain View Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92415

(P) 1-800-782-4264

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program			Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
Inland Empire Health Plan 303 E. Vanderbilt Way Ste.400 San Bernardino, CA 92408 (909) 890-2000 or 1-(800) 440- 4347 1-(800) 718-4347 for TTY users	Infant/Convertible Yes, Infant seat only	Dooster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Prenatal Workshop is a 3 hour session which includes injury prevention (car seat to pregnant IEHP members registered in Prenatal Workshop)		Pregnant IEHP Members Only
SACHS Community Resource Center 250 S. G Street San Bernardino, CA 92410 (909) 771-2891	Yes						45 minute video tutorial with one-on-one check up and installation (car seat offered on case by case basis)		Low Income Residents in the San Bernardino City Area
San Bernardino County Public Health Dept. 340 N. Mt View Ave San Bernardino, CA 92415 (800) 782-4264	Yes	Yes			Yes		90 minute education class with presentation and hands on practice (English/Spanish)	90 Minute Presentatio n for Court Referred Clients, Including Seat Inspection (English/ Spanish)	Court Referred and Low/ Moderate Income County Residents
San Bernardino Police Department 710 N. D Street San Bernardino, CA (909) 384-5742							Car seat inspections M-F 8:00am-4:00pm		San Bernardino City Residents

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

Last update by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

2020

CPS Coordinator: Cynthia Turk

Email: Cynthia.Turk@dph.sbcounty.gov

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

(909) 387-5049

San Bernardino County Department of Public Health

340 N. Mountain View Ave.

San Bernardino, CA 92415

(P) 1-800-782-4264

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
Black Infant Health Program, Department of Public Health 351 N Mountain Ave, 2nd Flr San Bernardino, CA 92415 (888) 352-3985	Infant/Convertible Yes	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Prenatal health and wellness classes and support group. One class covers injury prevention including a hands-on car seat installation demonstration. (One car seat raffle per 9 session course)	Program	Clients  San Bernardino City Residents who are 18 years or older, 30 weeks or less pregnant, and self identify as African American or Black
Community Health Action Network 15000 7th Street, Ste. 208G Victorville, CA 92395 (760) 241-9900	Yes	Yes						2 hour education class with presentation and hands on practice. Participants.  Last update by CPS C		Low Income Residents in the High Desert Area of San Bernardino

71

Health and Human Services Agency Community Action Partnership County of San Diego M/S W294 (619) 338-2735

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	Loaner Program		Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (SENS)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodiioii i rogiaiiio	Program	Clients
Keep Em' Safe Pacific Safety Center 9880 Via Pasar, Suite F San Diego, CA 92126 (858) 621-2313 www.pscsd.com	Yes	Yes						Through contracted services with the County of San Diego, the KES program provides child passenger safety education (car seats and installations at no cost)		Low Income Families

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator December 2018

2020

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

SF Dept of Public Health contact: Patricia Erwin
Email: patricia.erwin@sfdph.org
San Francisco County Public Health
25 Van Ness Ave., 5th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102
(P) (628)206-7629

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost Purch	nase	Education	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
San Francisco Dept. of Public Health Community Health Equity and Promotion (CHE&P) Branch 25 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor San Francisco, CA 94102 (628) 206-7645 patricia.erwin@sfdph.org										Community Health Prenatal Clinic Clients and County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Maribel Hernandez

Email: mhernandez2@sjcphs.org

Alternate: Marisela Pineda mpineda@sjcphs.org

San Joaquin County Public Health Services

420 S. Wilson Way, Stockton, CA 95205

(P) 209.468.8914 or 209.468.3649 main (F) 209.468.2185

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Manteca Fire Department										Installation by
1154 S. Union Road										Appointment for All
Manteca, CA 95337										Ages
(P) (209) 456-8300										
(F) (209) 923-8936										la stallation by
California Highway Patrol										Installation by
3330 N. Ad Art Rd.										Appointment for All
Stockton, CA 95215										Ages
(209) 938.4800 San Joaquin County Public									Contact CPS	Car Seat
Health Services									Coordinator	Inspections/
(209) 468-8914									(209)	Installation for All
420 South Wilson Way									468-8914	Ages on
California Highway Patrol (266)									400 0014	Installation by
385 W. Grantline Rd. Tracy,										Appointment for All
CA 95376										Ages
(209) 835-8920										, .900
Sutter Tracy Community										Installation by
Hospital										Appointment for
1420 Tracy Blvd.										Prenatal Patients
Tracy, CA 95738										
(209) 832-6033										
Tracy Fire Department										Installation by
835 Central Ave.										Appointment for All
Tracy, CA (209) 831-6700									0000 ::	Ages

Last update by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Maribel Hernandez

Email: mhernandez2@sjcphs.org

Alternate: Marisela Pineda mpineda@sjcphs.org

San Joaquin County Public Health Services

420 S. Wilson Way, Stockton, CA 95205

(P) 209.468.8914 or 209.468.3649 main (F) 209.468.2185

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	Loaner Program		Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
/ IOLIVOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Lodi Fire Department 210 W Elm Street Lodi, CA 95240 (209) 333-6739										Installation by Appointment for All Ages
AAA 10916 Trinity Parkway Ste A Stockton,CA 95219 (209) 475-3404										Installation by Appointment for All Ages

Last update by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Margarita Mejorado
Email: mmejorado@co.slo.ca.us
County of San Luis Obispo Public Health Department
Health Promotion
2180 Johnson Ave. Annex
San Luis Obispo CA 93401
(P) 805-781-1568 (F) 805.781.1235

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Puro	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AOLINOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
CHP - San Luis Obispo	Yes	Yes				Yes		One-on-one CPS		County
675 California Blvd.								education and		Residents
San Luis Obispo CA								installation by		
(805) 593-3300								appointment		
County of San Luis Obispo	Yes	Yes					Yes	Group CPS education		County
Health Agency								and one-on-one		Residents
2180 Johnson Avenue Annex								installation by		
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401								appointment		
(805) 781-1568										
CHP- Templeton	Yes	Yes				Yes		One-on-one CPS		County
101 Duncan Road								education and		Residents
Templeton, CA								installation by		
(805) 434-1822								appointment		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Leticia Moreno Email: Imoreno@smcgov.org San Mateo County Public Health 801 Gateway Blvd. Suite 200 South San Francisco, CA 94080 (P) (650) 573-2348 (F) (650) 573-2029

AGENCY	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ CENST	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodilon i Togramo	Program	Clients
Belmont Police Dept.								Inspections/Installation by		Belmont
1 Twin Pines Lane								Appt. Only		Residents
Belmont CA 94002										
(650) 595-7400										
Brisbane Police Dept.								Inspections/Installation by		Public
50 Park Place								Appt. Only		
Brisbane, CA 94005										
(415) 467-1212										
Central County Fire Dept.								Inspections/Installation by		Hillsborough,
1399 Rollins Rd./								Appt. Only		Burlingame &
799 California Dr.										Millbrae
Burlingame, CA 94010										Residents
(650) 558-7600										
Colma Police Dept.								Inspections/Installation by		Public
1198 El Camino Real								Appt. Only		
Colma, CA 94014										
(650) 997-8321										
Daly City Police Dept.								Inspections/Installation		Public
333 90th Street								1st Saturday of the Month		
Daly City, CA 94015								by Appt. Only		
(650) 991-8119										
Menlo Park Fire Protect Dist.								Inspections/Installation by		Public
170 Middlefield RD								Appt. Only		
Menlo Park, CA 94025										
(650) 688-8410										
Menlo Park Police Dept.								Inspections/Installation by		Public
701 Laurel Street								Appt. Only		
Meno Park, CA 94025										
(650) 330-6300										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

SAN MATEO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Leticia Moreno Email: Imoreno@smcgov.org San Mateo County Public Health 801 Gateway Blvd. Suite 200 South San Francisco, CA 94080 (P) (650) 573-2348 (F) (650) 573-2029

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (GEINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodilon i Togramo	Program	Clients
CHP Redwood City Div. 355 Convention Way Redwood City, CA 94062 (650) 369-6261								Inspections/Installation by Appt. Only		Public
San Mateo Co. Sheriff Office 3121 Middlefield Rd Redwood City, CA 94063 (650) 257-3403								Inspections/Installation by Appt. Only		Public
Woodside Fire Dept. 4091 Jefferson Ave. Redwood City, CA 94062 (650) 851-1594								Inspections/Installation by Appt. Only		Public
South San Francisco Fire Dept. 480 N. Canal Street South San Francisco, CA 94080 (650) 829-3950								Inspections/Installation by Appt. Only		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

**SAN MATEO COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Gabriela Modglin, BS, Paramedic Email: Gabriela.Modglin@sbcphd.org Emergency Medical Services Agency 300 N. San Antonio Road Santa Barbara, CA 93110 (P) (805) 681-5214 (F) (805) 681-5142

AGENCY	Seat Type	)	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
CHP- Buellton	No Infant. Yes	No	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment	No	Public
Buellton Todd Sparks	convertible							only		
166 Industrial Way										
Buellton, CA 93427										
tsparks@chp.ca.gov										
CHP- Santa Barbara	No Infant. Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment,	No	Public
Jon Gutierrez	convertible							community presentations,		
6465 Calle Real								educational events		
Goleta, CA 93117										
(805) 967- 1234										
jongutierrez@chp.ca.gov										
CHP- Santa Maria	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment,	No	Public
Rudolph D'Souza								community presentations,		
1710 N Carlotti Dr								educational events		
Santa Maria, CA 93454										
(805) 349-8728										
rudolph.d'souza@chp.ca.gov										
Santa Barbara County EMS	No	No	No	N/A	No	No	No	N/A	No	Public
Agency										
300 North San Antonio Rd										
Santa Barbara, CA 93110										
Nick Clay, EMS Director										
(805) 681-5394										
nicholas.clay@sbcphd.org										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Gabriela Modglin, BS, Paramedic Email: Gabriela.Modglin@sbcphd.org Emergency Medical Services Agency 300 N. San Antonio Road Santa Barbara, CA 93110 (P) (805) 681-5214 (F) (805) 681-5142

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	rchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (SEIVO)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodiioii i rogiaiiio	Program	Clients
Santa Barbara County Fire Department Goleta, Station 12 Jake Kefner (805) 681-5514 carseats@sbcfire.com	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No		Fittings by appointment, community presentations, educational events	No	Public
Santa Barbara County Fire Department Goleta, Station 14 Kristin Halbeisen (805) 681-5514 carseats@sbcfire.com	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment, community presentations, educational events	No	Public
Santa Barbara County Fire Department Orcutt, Station 22 Jake Kefner (805) 681-5514 carseats@sbcfire.com	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment, community presentations, educational events	No	Public
Montecito Fire Protection District 595 San Ysidro Road Montecito CA 93108 Jackie Jenkins (805) 969-7762 jjenkins@montecitofire.com	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment, community presentations, educational events	No	Public

Last update provided by CPS August 2019

2020 SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Gabriela Modglin, BS, Paramedic Email: Gabriela.Modglin@sbcphd.org Emergency Medical Services Agency 300 N. San Antonio Road Santa Barbara, CA 93110 (P) (805) 681-5214 (F) (805) 681-5142

	_									
AGENCY	Seat Type Infant/Convertible			r Program Time/Cost				Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
Carpintera- Summerland Fire Department 1140 Eugenia Avenue Carpintera, CA 93013 Mike LoMonaco (805) 698-0816 m.lomonaco@csfd.net	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment, community presentations, educational events	No	Public
Santa Barbara City Fire Department 121 W Carrillo Street Santa Barbara, CA 93101 Robert Mercado (805) 698-0816 m.lomonaco@csfd.net	Yes	Yes	No	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment, community presentations, educational events	No	Public
Santa Barbara Cottage Hospital: Safekids Santa Barbara 400 W Pueblo Street Santa Barbara, CA 93101 (805) 569-7521 Molly Hawkins mhawkins@sbch.com	Yes. Includes seats designed for children with special needs (spica casts/car beds)	Yes	Yes	N/A	No	No	Yes	Fittings by appointment only, and given on case by case basis. Car Seat Classes are offered the first Wed of every month at GVCH (5:30-7:30 PM) Registration is required.	No	Residents of Santa Barbara County

Last update provided by CPS August 2019

2020

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Michael Bradford Sr.
Email: michael.bradford@phd.sccgov.org
Maternal Child & Adolescent Health, Santa Clara Public Health
1993 B McKee Rd. San Jose CA 95116
Ph (408)937-2253 Fax(408) 937-2252

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program				Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Maternal Child & Adolescent Health Santa Clara Public Health 1993 B McKee Rd. San Jose, CA 95116								One hour education class		Must be enrolled in: Cash Aid Medi-Cal Healthy Kids Head Start Registration WIC Cash Aid
Santa Clara Family Health Plan Zara Hernandez (408) 874-1939										Clients only

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SANTA CLARA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Theresia Rogerson
Email: Theresia.Rogerson@santacruzcounty.us
County of Santa Cruz Health Services Agency,
1070 Emeline Ave,
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
(P) 831-454-4312 (F) 831.454.5048

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCI	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
California Highway Patrol (831) 662-0511	Yes	Yes					Yes	Inspection station, call for appointment or dropin hours		Santa Cruz County Residents
AAA, Watsonville (831) 768-4540	Yes	Yes					Yes	Call for appointments		Watsonville Residents
AAA, Capitola/Santa Cruz (831) 824-9128	Yes	Yes					Yes	Call for appointments		Capitola and Santa Cruz Residents
Head Start, Encompass Community Services (831) 724-3885	Yes	Yes					Yes	SEATS for KIDS program site, by appointment only		Head Start Enrolled Families Only
Santa Cruz County Health Services Agency (831) 454-4312 or (831) 454-4317	Yes	Yes					Yes	SEATS for KIDS program office, information, referrals		Residents of Santa Cruz County
Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (831) 438-0211	Yes	Yes					Yes	Inspection station, call for appointment		Residents of Scotts Valley
Watsonville Fire Department (831) 768-3209	Yes	Yes					Yes	SEATS for KIDS program office, information, referrals		Residents of Watsonville

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Anissa Dallen
Email: adallen@co.shasta.ca.us
Shasta County Health and Human Services Agency
2660 Breslauer Way
Redding, CA 96001
(P) (530) 245-6877

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (OLIVO)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodilon i rogidino	Program	Clients
Pit River Health Services PO Box 2720 Burney, CA 96013 (530) 335-3651 x148	Yes	Yes						30 min video, hand-outs, general education, and hands on demo		Pit River Health Services Native American
CHP - Ask for Officer Morton 2503 Cascade Blvd. Redding, CA 96003 (530) 225-0500	Yes							Car seat checks by appointment, checks events scheduled regularly		Public
Shasta County Health and Human Services Agency 2660 Breslauer Way Redding, CA 96001 (530) 225-5850 (800) 300-5122	Yes	Yes		\$25		Yes		Two free monthly (2 hr.) educational class, handson demonstration & handouts; car seats for low income parents/guardians (Spanish classes and car seat checks as needed), vouchers through WIC for expectant moms	\$30.00	Public
Mercy Medical Center PO Box 496009 Redding, CA 96049 (530) 225-7069								Car seat needs are referred to CHP and Shasta County Health and Human Services Agency		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020 SHASTA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Shanna Anseth Email: sanseth@sierracounty.ca.gov Sierra County Health Dept PO Box 7 202 Front St. Loyalton, CA 96118 (P) 530.993.6700 (F) 530.993.6790

AGENCY	Seat Type	Э	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education	Violator	Targeted
AGENCI	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Chapa de Indian Health Program 11670 Atwood Rd Auburn, CA 96118 (916) 887-2800	Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes	Child passenger safety program classes (incentive for attending Lamaze classes, clinic patients can purchase car seat)		Verified Indian and Seeing One of the Contract Physicians
Sierra Family Resource Center Tammy Muldoon 530-993-1110 highsierrasfrc@gmailcom										
Child Abuse Prevention Council Family Outreach PO Box 1016 Loyalton, CA 96118 (530) 993-1110	Yes	Yes					Yes	\$20 program participating fee includes car seat (can be waived); 60-munite class; general education		Sierra County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SIERRA COUNTY

Siskiyou Administration Office 1312 Fairlane Road PO Box 750 Yreka, CA 96097 (P) (530) 842-8005 (F) (530) 841-4094

AGENCY	Seat Type	<b>e</b>	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (OLINO)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodilom rograms	Program	Clients
Quartz Valley Indian	Yes	Yes					Yes	Child Safety restraint		Native
Reservation								installation into car		American
PO Box 324								required		
Fort Jones, CA 96032										
(530) 468- 5937										
Karuk Tribal Health Services	Yes	Yes					Yes	Demonstration and		Native
PO Box 1016								Checklist		American
Happy Camp, CA 96039										
(530) 842-9200										
CHP	Yes	Yes					Yes	Child Safety restraint		Low Income
618 West Jessie								installation into car		Shasta
Mt. Shasta, CA 96067								required		Residents
(530) 926-2627										
CHP	Yes	Yes					Yes	Child Safety restraint		Low Income
1687 South Main Street								installation into car		Yreka
Yreka, CA 96067								required		Residents
(530) 841-6006										
Siskiyou Co. Public Health								Currently referring to		
Dept.								CHP		
810 S. Main St										
Yreka, CA 96067										
(530) 841-2134										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator March 2019

2020

SISKIYOU COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Shantel Livingston Email: SMLivingston@solanocounty.com Solano County Public Health 275 Beck Ave., MS 5-240 Fairfield, CA 94533 (P) (707) 784-8637 (F) (707) 421-6618

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Purd	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
/ (OLIVO)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodilon r rograms	Program	Clients
Solano County Public Health	Yes	Yes				Yes		Educational video and		
275 Beck Ave. MS 5-240								hands-on instruction		
Fairfield, CA 94533								(English & Spanish)		
(707) 784-8637								Inspection Program		
English/Spanish								Appointment ONLY		
CHP Solano Area Office								Inspection by		
3050 Travis Blvd.								appointment only		
Fairfield, CA 94533										
(707)-428-2100										

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

2020

SOLANO COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Toni Torres email:toni.torres@stjoe.org Safe Kids Sonoma County 1165 Mongtomery Drive Santa Rosa, CA 95405 (P) (707) 522-1527

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	er Program	Low	Cost Purc	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
Cloverdale Police Department 112 Broad Street Cloverdale, CA 95425 (707) 894-2150	Infant/Convertible	Booster I	Loaner	Time /Cost	Sell	Voucher		Car seat & booster installation (by appointment only)	Program	Clients Residents of Cloverdale
River to Coast Children's Services PO Box 16 Guerneville, CA 95446 (707) 869-3613	Yes	Yes		\$20 - lower weight limit than Safe kids. \$5 for booster seat. Donation requested but no-one turned away	Yes			Guided installation and video, no formal class (English/Spanish)		West County Low-Income Families Only
Healdsburg Police Department 401 Grove Street Healdsburg, CA 95448 Stacey Miller (707) 431-3377								Car seat installation Sunday through Wednesday (by appointment only)		Sonoma County Residents
Petaluma Health Center 1179 North McDowell Blvd. Petaluma, CA 94954 (707) 559-7525	Yes	Yes		\$20 infant/converti ble seat; boosters \$10 (high back), \$5 (low back)	Yes			Individual instructions with fitting; low cost seats for families meeting income guidelines; second Friday of each month, 9 am - 12 pm; appointment only; English & Spanish		Sonoma County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

SONOMA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Toni Torres email:toni.torres@stjoe.org Safe Kids Sonoma County 1165 Mongtomery Drive Santa Rosa, CA 95405 (P) (707) 522-1527

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	er Program	Low	Cost Purc	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
California Highway Patrol 6100 Labath Avenue Rohnert Park, CA 94928 (707) 588-1400 Bianchi Traffic Safety Service 1174 Exeter Drive Santa Rosa, CA 95401 (707) 481-5509	Infant/Convertible		Loaner	\$20 fee for fitting		Voucher		Car seat & booster installation; by appointment only  Classes, fitting station and referral to community resources for seats.	Program	Clients California Residents  Court Ordered CPS Law Violators
Safe Kids Sonoma County 1165 Montgomery Drive Santa Rosa, CA 95405 Toni Torres at (707) 522- 1527 toni.torres@stjoe.org	Yes	Yes		\$30 - weight 5-65#s. \$10 booster	Yes			Fitting station for car seat & booster installation; low cost seats for families meeting income guidelines. By appointment only. (English/Spanish)		Sonoma County Residents
Sonoma County Sherriff's Department 2796 Ventura Avenue Santa Rosa, CA 95403 (707) 565-3940	Yes	Yes		\$25 fee except for WIC clients, no one turned away due to lack of funds (must have car to receive seat and fitting)	Yes			Car seat & booster installation; low cost seats for families meeting income guidelines. By appointment only		Sonoma County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**SONOMA COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Toni Torres email:toni.torres@stjoe.org Safe Kids Sonoma County 1165 Mongtomery Drive Santa Rosa, CA 95405 (P) (707) 522-1527

AGENCY	Seat Type Infant/Convertible			er Program Time/Cost		Cost Puro		Education Programs	Violator Program	Targeted Clients
Vista Family Health Center 3669 Round Barn Circle Santa Rosa, CA 95404 (707) 303-3600 x3406	Yes	Yes	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucriei		Only free to clients (with Medi-cal Managed Care Plan Partnership Health Plan or Medi-cal) enrolled in Comprehensive Perinatal Services Plan	riogiaiii	Sonoma County Residents
Sebastopol Police Department 6850 Laguna Parkway Sebastopol, CA 95472 (707) 829-4400							Yes	Fitting station for car seats (limited amount of free seats available)		Sonoma County Residents
Windsor Police Department 9291 Old Redwood Hwy; Bldg. 300B Windsor, CA 95492 (707) 838-1234								No cost car seat & booster installation and low cost seats for families meeting income guidelines (by appointment only)		Sonoma County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**SONOMA COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Kyle Fliflet/Program Coordinator
Email: KFliflet@schsa.org
Stanislaus County Health Services Agency
Public Health Division
251 E. Hackett Road

Modesto, CA 95358 (P) (209) 525-4834

AGENCY	Seat Type	е	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost Pเ	ırchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGLINOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodiion i rogidino	Program	Clients
AAA- Modesto 3525 Coffee Road Modesto, CA 95380 (209) 6563065								Fitting station by appointment only		Public
California Highway Patrol Modesto 4030 Kiernan Avenue Modesto, CA 95356 (209) 356-6628	Limited	Limited						Fitting station by appointment only (car seat may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled or expired) during fitting appointment a one-on-one instruction; assist with community educational events		Public
Doctor's Medical Center 1441 Florida Avenue Modesto, CA 95380 (209) 869-7162	Limited Convertible							Fitting station by appointment only Covertible only for low income participants		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

STANISLAUS COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Kyle Fliflet/Program Coordinator
Email: KFliflet@schsa.org
Stanislaus County Health Services Agency
Public Health Division
251 E. Hackett Road
Modesto, CA 95358
(P) (209) 525-4834

AGENCY	Seat Type	)	Loane	r Program	Lov	v Cost Pu	urchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
ACLIVOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ladoation i Tograms	Program	Clients
Stanislaus County Health Services Agency Keep Baby Safe 251 E. Hackett Road Modesto, CA 95358 (209) 558-5774	Convertible Only						Low-Income Participants Upon Completion	monthly (must register), handouts, and comprehensive presentation on car seat safety with video car seat installation	provided upon referral from the traffic court.	Public
Oak Valley Hospital District, Family Support Network 1405 West F Street Suite A Oakdale, CA 95361 (209) 847-5121 ext. 10		Limited			Low Cost Car Seat Upon Complet ion of Class			90 min class offered in English/Spanish every month, and conduct car seat inspection by appointment only		Public
Riverbank Police Services 6727 Third Street Riverbank, CA 95367 (209) 869-7162								Fitting station by appointment only		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

STANISLAUS COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Kyle Fliflet/Program Coordinator
Email: KFliflet@schsa.org

Stanislaus County Health Services Agency
Public Health Division

251 E. Hackett Road Modesto, CA 95358

(P) (209) 525-4834

AGENCY	Seat Type	e	Loane	r Program	Lov	w Cost Pu	ırchase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGLINGT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ludcation i Tograms	Program	Clients
AAA 3180 Hotel Drive Turlock, CA 95380 (209) 656-3067								Fitting station by appointment only		Public
Patterson Police Services, Sheriff Department 209 892 5071								Fitting station by appointment only		
Ceres Fire Dept 2755 3rd Street Ceres, CA 95307 209-538-5701								Fitting station by appointment only		
Turlock Police Department Traffic Safety Unit 900 N. Palm Street Turlock, CA 95380 (209) 664-7380	Limited							Fitting station by appointment only (car seat may be replaced only if current seat is damaged, recalled or expired)		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

STANISLAUS COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Tina Lavy
email:tlavy@co.sutter.ca.us
Sutter County Health and Human Services
1445 Veterans Memorial Circle
Yuba City, CA 95993
(P) (530) 822-7215 x240 (F) (530) 822-7223

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program				Education Programs _		Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	3	Program	Clients
Sutter County Health and	Yes	Yes			Yes			60-90 minute		Low-Income
Human Services								workshop/class includes		Sutter County
Public Health Division								video, handouts, hands-		Residents
1445 Veterans Memorial								on demonstration,		
Circle								general education,		
Yuba City, CA 95993								English/Spanish/ Punjabi		
(530) 822-7215								(cost: \$25 for convertible/		
								combination and \$5 for		
								booster)		

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**SUTTER COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator:Tina Sanders
Email:tina.sanders@tchsa.net
Tehama Public Health Department
1860 Walnut Street, PO Box 400
Red Bluff, CA 96080
(P) (530) 527-6824 (F) (530) 527-2822

AGENCY	Seat Type	;	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	Targeted			
/ (SENS)	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Education Programs	Program	Clients
Corning Police Department 774 3rd Street Corning, CA 96021 (530) 824-7000								Fitting Station: Offers car seat inspections by appointment		All Tehama County Residents
AAA Red Bluff District Office 151 Sale Lane Red Bluff, CA 96080 (530)-529-9014								Fitting Station: Offers car seat inspections by appointment		All Tehama County Residents
California Highway Patrol Red Bluff 2550 Main Street Red Bluff, CA 96080 (530) 527-2034	Yes	Yes					Yes	Fitting Station: Offer car seat inspections by appointment		All Tehama County Residents
Tehama County Department of Social Services 310 Main Street Red Bluff, CA 96080 (530) 527-1911								Fitting Station: Offers car seat inspections by appointment		All Tehama County Residents
Tehama County Health Agency Public Health Division 1860 Walnut Street Red Bluff, CA 96080 (530) 527-6824	Yes	Yes			Yes			Fitting Station: Car seat inspection by appointment/walk in appointments also available, car seat classes at no cost to all Tehama County residents (videos used are in English and Spanish)	Yes	All Tehama County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**TEHAMA COUNTY** 

**CPS Coordinator:** Heidi Van Dine

Email:Hvandine@hrntrinity.org

Weaverville, CA 96093

Education Program: Human Response Network

PO Box 2370/111 Mountain View Street

Weaverville, CA 96093

(P) 530.623.2024 Ext 1031 530.628.4565 (F) 530.623.6343

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loaner Program		Low Cost Purchase			Education	Violator	Targeted
Infan	nt/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Human Response Network PO Box 2370 111 Mt. View Street Weaverville, CA 96093 (530) 623-2024	Yes	Yes					Low Income Families			County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator July 2019

2020

TRINITY COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Tammy Wiggins Email: TWiggins@tularehhsa.org 1062 K Street, Tulare, CA 93274 (P) (559) 625-2282 (F) (559) 713-3700

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
AGENOT	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ladoation riograms	Program	Clients
Tulare Co. Health & Human Service Agency 1062 S. K Street Tulare, CA, 93274 (559) 685-2287	Yes	Yes		When Available			Yes	Hands on bi-weekly FREE training, 2 hour education class taught at various WIC sites (includes 1 hour education and 1 hour installation), client receives free car seat after class is taken (English and Spanish)		
Tulare County CHP 5025 W. Noble Avenue Visalia, CA 93277 (559) 734-6767	Yes	Yes		When Available			Yes	Replacement car seats available (when car seat is damaged from a wreck it has to be brought in and will be replaced)		
Tulare County Veterans Building 609 W. Center Street Visalia, CA 93291 (559) 732-1613								General education classes are the 2nd Saturday of every month (English and Spanish)	Yes	County Resident That Have Violation for Adult or Child Restraints

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator 2016

2020 TULARE COUNTY

CPS Senior Technician: Alex Parnell Email: AParnell@co.tuolumne.ca.us
Tuolumne County Health Department
20111 Cedar Rd. North Sonora, CA 95370
(P) (209) 533-7464 (F) (209) 533-7406

AGENCY	Seat Type	)	Loane	oaner Program		Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
71321131	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Tuolumne Co. Health Dept. Keep Baby Safe Program 20111 Cedar Rd. North Sonora, CA 95370 (209) 533-7464	Yes	Yes				Yes	Yes	Car seat safety checks by appt. (\$20 coupons available for participant, good toward booster or convertible at Wal-Mart) and 60 minute class (violator and general education); lecture, video, handouts, pre/post test.	Yes	County Residents and Violators Referred by Traffic Court
Tuolumne Co. First Time Moms Program Tuolumne, CA 95370	Yes						Yes	5 classes for first-time mothers includes car seat safety instruction, demonstration and handouts (English only)		Pregnant Women
Tuolumne Rancheria Indian Health Services PO Box 699 Tuolumne, CA 95379 (209) 928-1106	Yes						Yes	Car seat safety class with video		Native American Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

**TUOLUMNE COUNTY** 

CPS Coordinator: Monique Ciccone Llanos Email: monique.cicconellanos@ventura.org Ventura County Public Health Department 2240 E. Gonzales Rd., Suite 250 Oxnard, CA 93036 (P) (805) 981-5225 (F) (805) 981-5387

AGENCY	Seat Type	9	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Ladodion i rogiamo	Program	Clients
Ventura County Fire Department Office of Community Education 102 E. Durley Ave. Camarillo, CA 93010 (805) 389-9748	Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes	Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only) schedule online at safekidsvc.org		Public
Clinicas del Camino Real 1300 N. Ventura Rd. #6 Oxnard, CA 93030 (805) 988- 1180	Yes							Expecting parents attending this clinic can receive a car seat after they've attended a certain number of appointments & educational sessions		County Residents and Clients of Clinicas
Magnollia Family Medical Clinic West 2220 E. Gonzales Rd. Suite 120 A & B Oxnard, CA 93036 (805) 981- 5151	Yes							Expecting parents attending this clinic can receive a car seat after they've attended a certain number of appointments & educational sessions		County Residents of Magnolia Family Medical Clinic
Safe Kids Ventura County 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Suite 250 Oxnard, CA 93036 (805) 973-7582								Community presentations, demonstrations and community check up events available by request, schedule online at safekidsvc.org		Public

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

**VENTURA COUNTY** 

2020

CPS Coordinator: Monique Ciccone Llanos Email: monique.cicconellanos@ventura.org Ventura County Public Health Department 2240 E. Gonzales Rd., Suite 250 Oxnard, CA 93036 (P) (805) 981-5225 (F) (805) 981-5387

	2	LUalle	r Program	LOW	Cost Pur	cnase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddoddon i rogiamo	Program	Clients
Yes	Yes			Yes		Yes	the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment		County Residents and Low Income Clients
							the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment		Public
Yes	Yes			Yes			and use of child safety seats (by appointment		Public
Yes	Yes						the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only) schedule online at		Public
	Yes	Yes Yes	Yes Yes  Yes Yes	Yes Yes  Yes  Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)   Yes   Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Yes   Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)   Yes   Yes	Yes     Yes       Yes     Yes       Yes     Yes       Yes     Yes       Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)       Yes     Yes       Yes     Yes       Yes     Yes       Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)       Yes     Yes       Yes     Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)       Yes     Yes       Yes     Yes       Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)       Yes     Yes

2020

VENTURA COUNTY

CPS Coordinator: Monique Ciccone Llanos Email: monique.cicconellanos@ventura.org Ventura County Public Health Department 2240 E. Gonzales Rd., Suite 250 Oxnard, CA 93036

(P) (805) 981-5225 (F) (805) 981-5387

AGENCY	Seat Type	е	Loane	r Program	Low	Cost Pur	chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Eddodion r rogramo	Program	Clients
CHP 4656 Valentine Road Ventura, CA 93003 (805) 477-4100								Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only)		Public
University Early Childhood Center 2801 Atlas Avenue Thousand Oaks, CA 91360	Yes	Yes						Education provided on the proper installation and use of child safety seats (by appointment only) schedule online at safekidsvc.org		Public
Ventura County Pregnancy Center 1304 E. Main Street Suite A Ventura, CA 93001 (805) 648- 3301	Yes	Yes						Clients can attend free classes to earn baby bucks to use in the baby boutique to purchase car seats		County Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

**VENTURA COUNTY** 

2020

CPS Coordinator: Steven Jensen
Email: steven.jensen@yolocounty.org
Yolo County Health and Human Services Agency
25 N. Cottonwood Street
Woodland, CA 95695
(P) 530.666.8616 (F) 530.666.6155

AGENCY	Seat Type			r Program		Cost Puro		_	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	<b>Booster</b>	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free	Programs	Program	Clients
Yolo County Health and	Yes	Yes			Yes			Free checkups and	Meets state	Residents of
Human Services Agency								education is provided	guidelines and	Yolo County
25 N. Cottonwood Street								to all Yolo County	includes	Only, Low
Woodland, CA 95695								residents (by	"Family Safety	Income
(530) 666-8616								appointment only)	in the Car"	Families, and
									curriculum	Car Seat
									(violators will	and/or Seat
									receive a	Belt Violators
									referral to the	
									program from	
									the court)	
									classes are	
									held from 6 to	
									8 p.m. once	
									every other	
									month (dates	
									and times	
									subject to	
									change), the	
									cost of the	
									class is \$39	

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator August 2019

YOLO COUNTY

2020

CPS Coordinator: Yadira Friday
Email: yvargas@co.yuba.ca.us
Yuba County Health and Human Services
5730 Packard Ave., Ste. 100
Marysville, CA 95901
(P) (530) 749-.6328 (F) (530) 749-63975730

AGENCY	Seat Type		Loane	Loaner Program Low Cost Purcha			chase	Education Programs	Violator	Targeted
	Infant/Convertible	Booster	Loaner	Time/Cost	Sell	Voucher	Free		Program	Clients
Yuba County Health and Human Services 5730 Packard Ave Suite 100 Marysville CA 95901 (530) 749-6366	Yes	Yes			2011		Yes	60 minute appointments style inspections, hands on installation coaching and 1-on-1 education, and limited classes (90 minute workshop required, video, handouts, demonstration, general education, English/Spanish/Hmong)		Low-income Yuba county Residents

Last update provided by CPS Coordinator September 2019

2020

YUBA COUNTY